AGENDA

BOARD OF SELECTMEN e
MONDAY, MARCH 8, 2021 MALHPER YOUWN CLERK
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL MAR 0 4 2021
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH RECEED B W
MASHPEE, MA 02649 TEVEVED BY:

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Call in Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 for Public Comment and Public Hearings*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-1 8*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, February 22, 2021 Regular Session; Monday, March 1, 2021 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

» Public Comment: *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*

» 6:35 pm — Public Hearing: 2021 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals

» 6:40 pm — Public Hearing: Liquor License Amendment Application for an Alteration of Premises Bacchus
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a South Cape Wine & Spirits; 19 Commercial Street, Mashpee, MA, Barbara Rymsha,
Manager: (Johnny Rymsha, Store Manager & Myles Ostroff, Property Manager)

> Discussion and Approval of the following Special Event Applications:
Annual Easter Egg Hunt: Saturday March 27, 2021 (Rain Date: Sunday, March 28, 2021) 11 am - 2:30 pm;
Recreation Director Mary Bradbury
MassMasters Bass Club Tournament: Wednesday April 7, 2021 7 am - 3 pm; Ray Lentine

» Presentation and Discussion of Solar Energy Overlay District Town Meeting Warrant Petition Articles:
William Haney, Robert Mills, Esq.

> Discussion and Approval of Revised Order of Taking for 226 Cotuit Road: DPW Director Catherine Lgurent

> Discussion and Approval of Acceptance of Resignation from the Board of Health
Member-at-Large (Term Expires: June 30, 2023): Veronica Warden

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
1. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19

2. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to Wastewater Project(s)
3. Discussion and Approval of Spring Town Meeting

NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion and Approval of Temporary Beach Parking and Access Restrictions
2. Discussion and Approval of Draft #2 May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles
3. Discussion of and Approval of Adding Articles to the May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant

LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADIJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 1

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Call in Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 for Public Comment and Public Hearings*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.cov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, February 8, 2021 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
» Public Comment: *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
> Discussion and Approval of the Special Event Application: Heroes in Transition Ruck4HIT Not Your Ordinary
Challenge Weekend: 6 am Friday, April 30, 2021 — 12 pm Sunday, May 2, 2021; Nicole Spencer
> Discussion and Approval of Appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals:
Associate Member (Term Expires June 30, 2023): Charles P. Reidy Ii!
> Discussion and Approval of Acceptance of Resignation from the Community Preservation Committee:
Member-at-Large (Term Expires June 30, 2021): David Harsch
» Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher:
e Discussion and Approval of Mooring Rules and Regulations
» Discussion and Approval of Rescinding Board of Selectmen Policy #013 Mooring Permits and Regulations

COMMUNICATIONS 8 CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
1. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19
2. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to Wastewater Project(s)
3. Discussion of Comcast Contract Negotiations

NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles

2. Discussion of and Approval of Adding Articles to the May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 2

Board of Selectmen

Minutes
February 22, 2021
Present: Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman,
Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectman David W. Weeden
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor
Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Cotton at 6:32 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room
MINUTES

Monday. February 8. 2021 Regular Session:

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the minutes of Monday, February 8, 2021 as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment:

Leon Prover, Asher’s Path East indicated he resides directly across from the Transfer Station entrance.

He has recently learned the Town has approved a 5-year lease for the operation of a landscape supply company
at the site location. This firm operates a similar business in Marstons Mills. It was noted this is a very odorous,
noisy and an unclean type of business with trucks entering and existing continuously. There is concern within
the relatively quiet neighborhood of the impending daily traffic and as to why the Town did not seek comment
from the area residents for this type of business to operate at the Transfer Station.

The public comment was taken under advisement, and would be further addressed by the Select Board.

Discussion and Approval of the Special Event Application: Heroes in Transition Ruck4HIT Not Your Ordinary
Challenge Weekend: 6 am Friday. April 30, 2021 — 12 pm Sunday. May 2. 2021: Nicole Spencer:

Nicole Spencer was present to request the Board approve a Special Event Application for the Heroes in
Transition Ruck4HIT Not Your Ordinary Challenge Weekend. Due to circumstances related to COVID-19 it is
requested the event take place at Heritage Park from 6:00 a.m. Friday, April 30, 2021 through 12:00 p.m.
Sunday, May 2, 2021.

It is projected that ten to twelve teams of up to ten persons would be participating in the event to raise
awareness and funds for veterans and families served through the Heroes in Transition program.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021*

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the Special Event Application: Heroes in Transition Ruck4HIT Not Your Ordinary
Challenge Weekend: 6 am Friday. April 30. 2021 — 12 pm Sunday. May 2. 2021: Nicole Spencer: (continued)

The weekend event challenges the miles collectively rucked by running, walking, biking, paddling, swimming
and hiking while wearing a ruck sack/backpack or something similar to symbolize the burdens our men and
women of the armed forces carry each day.

Ms. Spencer indicated the overall goal is camaraderie although it is difficult with social distancing
requirements. Being outdoors and providing a base camp would greatly assist this event. Participating teams
may not be at the park at the same time so the numbers may constantly fluctuate throughout the weekend.
Tents are proposed, but not required. For tents encompassing over 400 square feet, a building permit is
necessary.

Heritage Park is an ideal location with space and size for social distancing as well as safety with sidewalks and
lighted parking areas for visibility.

With necessary approvals, the gathering site would be located behind the Recreation Department at Heritage
Park. Portable toilets and trash pick-up is required. Applicable regulatory departments have signed off on the
application with stipulations with the exception of the Police Department which may require detail officers.
The event is contingent upon all approvals.

The application also requires a Temporary Sign Permit application. Approval of 18”x24” signage would allow
for the promotion of the event, business sponsorship and safety. Signage must adhere to the mandates of the
Town’s Sign Code.

It was recommended the abutters be notified by the applicant of this event, dates and times. The challenge
would also be advertised locally to promote awareness.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the Special Event Application and Temporary Sign
Permit of Heroes in Transition for the Annual Ruck4HIT Not Your Ordinary Challenge Weekend on
April 30, 2021 through May 2, 2021 as referenced subject to the additional paperwork to be completed
and adherence to the stipulations imposed by all applicable Department Heads.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021*

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals:
Associate Member (Term Expires June 30. 2023): Charles P. Reidy III:

Correspondence was received from the Zoning Board of Appeals dated February 3, 2021 recommending
the appointment of Charles P. Reidy III to Associate member status. Attached to the communication was a
letter of interest from Mr. Reidy dated February 5, 2021 offering his skillset to this position. Mr. Reidy has
resided in the Town of Mashpee since the 1980’s and has a significant career as a trial lawyer.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to appoint Charles P. Reidy III to the Zoning Board of Appeals as
Associate Member for a term to expire; June 30, 2023.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Acceptance of Resignation from the Community Preservation Committee:
Member-at-Large (Term Expires June 30. 2021): David Harsch:

Correspondence was received from David Harsch dated February 18, 2021 resigning from the Community
Preservation Committee effective immediately.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to accept the resignation of David Harsch from the Community
Preservation Committee as a Member-at-Large sending a letter of appreciation to Mr. Harsch for his
service to the Town of Mashpee.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

When a vacancy arises, it was recommended the resigning appointee be requested, but not mandated to provide
input regarding their respective resignation to improve upon the processes associated to the representing board,
committee, or commission for outreach and informational purposes.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021*

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher:
Discussion and Approval of Mooring Rules and Regulations:

The Board of Selectmen met with Jeff Smith, the Harbormaster to review recommendations associated to the
Town of Mashpee Mooring Rules & Regulations. It has been over nine years since the regulations have been
updated. The changes will maintain up to date regulations and cease unsafe practices. Additional fees would
allow a funding stream to continue the maintenance of current dinghy racks on Town property. Waitlist fees

would also control the mooring wait lists which is over 1,000.

Changes outlined in the draft include Fees as follows;
Initial Waitlist Fee — Increased from $5 to $20

Waitlist Renewal Fee — Increased from Zero to $15
Dinghy Rack Waitlist Fee — Increased from Zero to $10
Dinghy Rack Fee — Increased from Zero to $40

Other changes include a proof of liability insurance on all boats greater than 20°. The changes would allow the
Harbormaster to manage and execute his authority as defined under M.G.L. and local by-laws.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to adopt the revised Mooring Rules & Regulations as presented by
the Harbormaster.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Rescinding Board of Selectmen Policy #013 Mooring Permits and Regulations:

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins indicated it is the recommendation of Town Counsel to rescind Board of
Selectmen Policy #013 to eliminate redundancy and outdated information. There is no requirement to have
both Mooring Rules & Regulations and a Board of Selectmen Policy regarding moorings.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to rescind Board of Selectmen Policy #013; Mooring Permits and
Regulations as recommended.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 6

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

OLD BUSINESS

Update. Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19:

To date there has been 659 positive cases of COVID-19 with 27 persons in isolation. There are no reported
cases on this date,

Correspondence was received from the Board of Health regarding notice received from the Department of Public
Health on February 17, 2021 advising that individual municipalities are not eligible to receive dosages of the
vaccination. Regional site locations in the State of Massachusetts will receive vaccinations administering at
minimum 750 shots per day, 5 days per week. Regional sites will be open to all eligible persons in the state.
Through a regional collaborative effort, local homebound and low-income persons would receive on site
vaccinations.

Update. Discussion and Possible Action Relative to Wastewater Project(s):
Discussion of and Approval of Adding Articles to the May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meetine Warrant:

Additional articles to be considered for the May Town Meeting warrant include a Flow Neutral Bylaw. The
Board is awaiting an opinion from Town Counsel. This may be achieved through action by the Board of Health
or by Sewer Commission regulation. A determination should be provided by the next Select Board Meeting.

The Town is also awaiting an opinion from Town Counsel to ensure there are no requirements for
Legislation under the mandates of Article 97. One of the six proposed pump station sites is proposed to be
located on unrestricted conservation land off of Mashpee Neck Road. If this is not an option a site has been
identified directly across the street on property owned by Willowbend. A Town Meeting article would be
necessary to obtain an easement if this is the selected site location.

It was recommended the Department of Natural Resources be directed to review in-house data on the nutrient
loading of Mashpee’s lakes and ponds and possibly provide an analysis that would assist in remediation plans.
If the DNR lacks the capacity to conduct an analysis, it may be feasible to authorize funds for outside consulting
services to conduct additional studies to bring forth solutions to remedy the degrading lakes and ponds in the
Town of Mashpee.

Discussion of Comcast Contract Negotiations:

Select Board members were requested to participate in negotiations for contracted cable services provided by
Comcast. Select Board members John J. Cotton and Carol A. Sherman will partake in the negotiation process
planned to be held in mid-April.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 7

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

It was unanimously agreed the wastewater articles would be represented on the warrant in consecutive order. To
move the process of the time spent at Town Meeting, the articles of the warrant would be collectively grouped.
Under State of Emergency ruling, municipalities have the authority to bundle articles.

For organizational purposes and for articles that may be added and/or deleted on this warrant, there is no
numbering of the articles in Draft #1.

The Select Board also unanimously gave preference to hold the Spring Special and Annual Town Meeting(s)
outdoors with rain dates and possible weekend options. The Town Moderator would be consulted, and any
logistics would be addressed at the next meeting.

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available for
appropriation to the Snow & Ice Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the article to deficit spend the Snow & Ice Account pending
the insertion of a figure at a later date.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $514.91 from revenue available for
appropriation to pay the previous fiscal year’s compensation and unpaid bills as follows:

Katrina Ewing $142.08
Christopher Roguzac $344.23
Massachusetts Department of Transportation EZ Pass S 28.60

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to support and recommend the payment of previous unpaid bills.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 8

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,415,485 from revenue available for
appropriation, to be deposited into the Capital Stabilization Fund, or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to include and support funds to the Capital Stabilization Account.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $850,000 from the Capital Stabilization Fund
to the Natural Resources Capital Account for the purchase and customization of facilities for the Department of
Natural Resources, or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the appropriation of $850,000 for the
DNR Facilities.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L. C. 44B, §6 to reserve
from the Community Preservation Fund Budgeted for Appropriation Reserve, the following amounts:

$32,620 10% Open Space/Recreation Purposes
$32,620 10% Historic Purposes
$32,620 10% Affordable Housing Purposes

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the appropriation of the CPC Reserves.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 9

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the town will appropriate and transfer from the Transportation Network Company Per Ride Assessment
(TNC) Receipts Reserved Fund, the sum of $5,275 to the Department of Public Works Road Maintenance
Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the TNC Receipts Reserved Fund; $5,275.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to accept the reports of the Town officers, or take any other action relating thereto.
Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the reports of the Town officers.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries of the following elected officers as provided in Chapter 41, Section
108, of the Massachusetts General Laws for the period of July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, and further, to see if
the Town will vote to appropriate, raise, and/or transfer a sum of money to defray the Town’s expenses for the
ensuing fiscal year, according to the following line item budget, with the maximum amount to be appropriated
as shown in the column entitled “FY 2022 Department Request” (see Omnibus Budget), or take any other action
relating thereto.
Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the FY2022 Omnibus Budget.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 10

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meetine Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,806,046 from available funds to various
department Capital Accounts, as specified in the chart accompanying this Article, or take any other action
relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the FY2022 CIP Program.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to approve the annual regional school district budget for the Cape Cod Regional
Technical High School District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, in the amount of $ , and
further, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $ to meet its share of the cost
of operation and maintenance of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School District for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2021, or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to include and support the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School
District budget.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to approve the regional school district debt assessment for the Cape Cod Regional
Technical High School District Building Project for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, in the amount of
$6,255,575, and further, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $487,447 to meet its
share of the cost of debt for the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School District Building Project for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2021, or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to include and recommend the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School
District Building Project.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, ves Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 11

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

Article _

To see if the town will appropriate a sum of money to fund implementation and construction of Phase 1 of the
Town’s comprehensive nitrogen and wastewater management, treatment and disposal improvement plans,
including construction of the proposed wastewater Treatment Plant adjacent to the Town’s solid waste Transfer
Station, sewer mains, pump stations, and related sewer collection system improvements, including all expenses
incidental and related thereto (the “Project”), to authorize the Treasurer, with the approval of the Board of
Selectmen, to issue any bonds or notes that may be necessary for that purpose, and to apply the premium
received by the Town upon the sale of any bonds or notes thereunder, less any such premium applied to the
payment of the costs of issuance of such bond or notes, to pay Project costs and reduce the amount authorized
to be borrowed by the amount of the premium so applied, and, further, to authorize the Board of Selectmen
and/or Town Manager to apply for and accept any Federal, State, County or other funds that may be available
for this purpose and to enter into Intermunicipal Agreements for acceptance of any such grants or funds which
shall be used to offset the total appropriation authorized herein, provided, however, that this appropriation
and debt authorization shall be contingent upon passage of a Proposition 2% debt exclusion ballot question
pursuant to General Law Chapter 59, § 21C(k), or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and recommend Phase | of the Town’s Comprehensive
Nitrogen and Wastewater Management, Treatment & Disposal Improvement Plans.
Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021%* 12

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meetineg Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to G.L .40, §59 and G.L. c.23A, §§3E and 3F to: (a) approve the Tax
Increment Financing (“TIF”) Agreement between Old Barnstable Road MQS CY Solar Project 2020, LLC and the
Town of Mashpee, substantially in the form as is on file with the Town Clerk (the “TIF Agreement”), for private
property consisting of solar photovoltaic electric generating improvements to be located at the Quashnet School
(Assessors Map , Lots ), Coombs School (Assessors Map , Lots ), and Mashpee High
School (Assessors Map , Lots ) pursuant to a lease of portions of said school properties by the
Town, and as described more fully in the TIF Agreement, which TIF Agreement provides for real estate tax
exemptions at the exemption rate schedule set forth therein; (b) authorize the Board of Selectmen to execute
the TIF Agreement, and any documents relating thereto; and (c) authorize the Board of Selectmen to approve
submission of the TIF Agreement and Certified Project Application, and any associated documents to the
Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council, all relating to the project as described in the TIF
Agreement to be located at the above-referenced school properties and in the Certified Project Application, and
take such other and further action as may be necessary or appropriate to obtain EACC approval, implement
these documents and carry out the purposes of this article; or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and recommend the Solar Project subject to the ldentification;
Assessors Map and Lots.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’'Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article __ HELD; To clarify whether this is the site for the pump station, requires an opinion from TC.

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to G.L. Chapter 40, Section 15A to authorize the transfer of care, custody
and control of that portion of the Town owned conservation land, described as
, as shown on the Plan entitled

"

"

, from the
Conservation Commission to the Board of Selectmen and/or Sewer Commission for purposes of the
development and construction of a sewer pumping station and related appurtenances; to authorize the Board
of Selectmen and Conservation Commission to petition the General Court for authorization and approval of such
transfer in custody and change in use as is required under Article 97 of the Amendments to the Constitution of
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts; and, further, to authorize the Board of Selectmen/ Sewer Commission
and Conservation Commission to enter into such agreements and execute any and all instruments on behalf of
the Town, upon such terms and conditions as they shall deem to be in the best interest of the Town, to effect
said transfer in custody and change in use; or take any other action relative thereto.




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 13

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $250,000 from revenue available for
appropriation to the Other Postemployment Benefits Irrevocable Trust Fund, or take any other action relating
thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the OPEB appropriation.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $ to establish a budget for the PEG Access and Cable Related
fund for fiscal year 2022, with said appropriation to be funded through the current balance of the fund, or
take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include, but HOLD on the recommendation for a dollar amount on the
PEG Fund.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $250,000 from revenue available for
appropriation, to be deposited into special injury leave indemnity fund, (Injured on Duty Fund), in accordance
with the provisions of General Law Chapter 41, Section 111F for the purposes of funding injury leave
compensation or medical bills incurred under said law, or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to include and recommend the appropriation to the Injured-on Duty
Fund.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 14

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the total expenditures for the following revolving funds pursuant to
G.L. Ch. 44 Section 53E % for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 to be expended in accordance with the
Bylaw establishing said revolving funds, heretofore approved, or take any other action relating thereto.

FUND FY 2022 AUTHORIZATION
RECREATION $580,000 )
LIBRARY $20,000

SENIOR CENTER $15,000

HISTORICAL COMMISSION $2,500

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to include and recommend the Revolving Fund expenditures.
Motion seconded by Selectman Gottlieb.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to raise, borrow or transfer from available funds and appropriate the sum of $
to provide for road improvement projects under the Chapter 90 program, or take any other action relating
thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and HOLD the recommendation for the dollar figure.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 15

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meetine Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to accept the plan entitled Layout Plan of Red Brook Road in Mashpee, MA dated
October 7, 1993, Sheets 1-6 which lays out and defines Red Brook Road from the Mashpee/Falmouth Town Line
to the intersection of Great Neck Road South and Great Oak Road, or take any other action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and recommend the Layout Plan of Red Brook Road.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of $419,120, for the operation of the Kids Klub Enterprise

Fund for Fiscal Year 2022; said sum to be raised from $419,120 in receipts of the Enterprise, or take any other
action relating thereto.

Estimated Revenues

Registration Fees $ 3,000
Tuition S 415,845
Investment Income S 275
Total Budgeted Revenue $ 419,120
Estimated Expenses
Salary (full-time; incl. long.) $293,570
Salary (part-time) S 27,000
Benefits (Health, Life, Medicare) S 47,500
Building Expenses S 51,050
Total Budgeted Expenses $419,120 J
Net Profit/Loss $0

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the Kids Klub Enterprise Fund.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 16

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the FY 2022 Community Preservation Fund
Estimated Revenues the sum of $40,000 to the Community Preservation Committee Administrative and
Operating Expense Account, pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., C. 44B, §5, including any necessary costs
related thereto, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee or take any other action relating
thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to include and recommend the FY 2022 Community Preservation Fund
appropriation to the CPC Administrative & Operating Expense Account.

Motion seconded by Selectman Gottlieb.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to continue participation in the Community Septic Management Program and the
Massachusetts Water Pollution Abatement Trust (MWPAT) for the purpose of making loans to residents of the
Town for repairing and/or upgrading residential septic systems pursuant to agreements between the Board of
Health and residential property owners, including all costs incidental and related thereto, or to take any other
action relating thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support the Community Septic Management Program and
the Massachusetts Water Pollution Abatement Trust loan program.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 17

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meetine Warrant Articles:

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available for
appropriation to the Board of Health to fund the replacement of one (1) damaged groundwater monitoring well
and one (1) damaged gas monitoring well located at the Asher’s Path Landfill. Groundwater samples and soil
gas samples cannot be collected from these wells and tested until the wells are replaced.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and HOLD the replacement of the monitoring wells pending a
dollar amount.

Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Is the Town able to recoup costs for the monitoring wells replacement?

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $187,000 from the Waterways Improvement
Fund to the Engineering/Permitting/Dredging and Associated Expense Account, or take any other action relating
thereto.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to include and support engineering/permitting/dredging for
havigational purposes.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021 * 18

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

PETITION ARTICLES (4) Same topic.

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to establish within the Town of Mashpee a Solar Energy System Overlay District by
adding a new Section 174-45.7as follows:

Solar Energy Systems Overlay District

A.

Purpose and Intent

1. This section promotes the creation of new small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted solar energy

systems overlay district, in the areas which are delineated on a map dated January 25, 2021 and entitled
"Solar Energy Systems Overlay District, ROUTE 151, ALGONQUIN AVENUE AND OLD BARNSTABLE ROAD,
Mashpee, Massachusetts," (attached hereto) and which shall be considered as superimposed over other
districts established by the zoning by-laws of the Town. This map, as it may be amended from time to
time, is on file with the office of the Town Clerk and with any explanatory material therein, is hereby
made a part of this chapter, by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation,
monitoring, modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts
on scenic, natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual
decommissioning of such installations. This Overlay District Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts green Communities Act and Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A
Section 3.

Uses, other than Solar Energy Systems, otherwise not permitted in the portions of a zoning district
superimposed by this district shall not be permitted in this district.

The Solar Energy Systems Overlay District shall include all of the land within the lines described in
subsection B, which are in the R-5 and C-2 zoning districts. Medium and large scale solar energy systems
located in the industrial zoning district (I-1) are exempt from the requirements of this chapter and
require approval only from the Plan Review Committee pursuant to the applicable dimensional criteria
of the zoning district.

Article _

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-3 of the Mashpee Zoning By-Law, Terms Defined as follows:

Explanation: This amendment serves to define terms that are used in the new proposed Solar Energy Systems
Overlay District.

Article _

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-25 (H)(12) of the Mashpee Zoning By Law "Table of Use
Regulations by adding "SP" under Zoning Districts R-5 and C-2.

Explanation: This article would allow the development of medium and large-scale solar energy systems in the
residential (R-5) and commercial (C-2) zoning districts with a Special Permit from the Planning Board provided
they are within the Solar Energy Systems Overlay District.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021* 19

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT

Discussion and Approval of Draft #1 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

PETITION ARTICLES (continued)
Article _

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-4, Enumeration of Districts by adding Solar Energy Systems
Overlay District.

Explanation: This article would create and establish a Solar Energy System Overlay District as enumerated in
proposed Section 174-47.7.

Article _
To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-5, Establishment of Zoning Map by adding §174-5 (H) as follows:

Explanation: This Article is intended to define by reference to the Mashpee Assessor Fiscal Year 2021 tax
maps, the land within the Solar Energy Systems Overlay District that should be attached to this zoning map.

It was disclosed the Select Board previously determined to not create large overlay districts, and thus declined
to place an article on the October warrant for this purpose.

It was agreed the petitioner would be requested to attend the next Select Board Meeting to review the intent of
this project and that a map would be included in the project proposal for additional review. It was also
recommended the petitioner contact the abutters regarding this project.

LIAISON REPORTS

Sewer Commission: It was reported the project engineers of GHD, Inc. reviewed the wastewater plan at the last
Sewer Commission meeting to continue on task to achieve 75% design to obtain cost assumptions and to
mitigate the impacts to the surrounding areas. The amount of disruption should be minimal with double filtering
and no open-air escape.

The Sewer Commission voted in support to include the grinder pumps in the overall project. Details regarding
costs would be provided in mid-March.

Of note, two additional components to the project are being considered. This includes contract bidding to fully
install solar panels on the building which would fulfill most or all electricity needs. In addition, cost
comparisons are being studied for (8) underground treatment tanks. Initial construction requires two of the
eight underground tanks to be installed. There may be a savings to install all of the tanks simultaneously. This
would be decided upon when cost comparisons are received in mid-March.

It was requested the project engineer GHD, Inc. provide the Town will a project schedule and list of what is
required to be accomplished to meet project deadlines.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES FEBRUARY 22, 2021*

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
February 22, 2021

20

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Medical Marijuana Facility: Triple M has provided notice regarding a change of hours.

U.S. Department of the Interior: On a favorable note, the U.S. Department of the Interior has withdrawn its
administrative appeal in U.S. District Court regarding the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribes Land-In-Trust case.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to adjourn at 8:05 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Board of Selectmen



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 1, 2021*

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, MARCH 1, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*

*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: hitps://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

7 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
1. Update on Phase 1 of the Wastewater Plan
2. Financial Update and Projections for Phase 1 of the Wastewater Plan

3. Discussion of Spring Town Meeting

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 1, 2021* 2

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 1, 2021

Present: Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman,
Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectmen David W. Weeden
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Cotton at 7:00 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

NEW BUSINESS

Update on Phase 1 of the Wastewater Plan:

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins updated the Select Board on circumstances and financial assumptions related
the Comprehensive Water Resources Management Plan (CWRMP) which recommends a hybrid comprehensive
plan for all areas of Mashpee. This includes the south facing embayment’s of Popponesset, Three Bays and
Wagquoit Bay which would be addressed cooperatively and collectively with the Towns of Sandwich, Barnstable
and Falmouth as well as adaptive management approaches for nitrogen credit reduction.

Through the shellfish aquaculture remediation program there are nitrogen credit assumptions. The Town may
be required to increase shellfish propagation and implement further adaptive management approaches if the
Town does not act promptly to address the wastewater plan.

A report is expected to be presented by the project engineer GHD, Inc. on March 15, 2021 of estimated cost
projections associated to Phase | of the CWRMP. In moving forward, articles are under review for inclusion in

the final warrant for the May Town Meeting.

The cost projection to address Phase | which includes wastewater and stormwater obligations is $51.2 million
over a 30-year period. Additional costs are projected after the completion of Phase | to address additional
phases associated to the Comprehensive Water Resources Management Plan.

The Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan requires municipalities to include the cost of operations
in the calculation of expenses. The estimated cost is $1.2 million per year for Phase |. The operational costs
and maintenance of the treatment and collection facility are not included in the $51.2 million cost projection.
The GHD cost analysis would further define the costs and the Sewer Commission would then determine the
rates to offset these costs. In the wastewater plan, it is expected that outside services would be contracted to
control operational functions as well as maintenance assumptions.

It is projected the CWSRF loan would be secured offering principal forgiveness at 0% interest. It is expected the
average subsidy of the CWSRF loan would be 3.3% for the Town of Mashpee as a Group 1 community. Principal
forgiveness is based on a sliding scale, income and demographics. The payback of the CWSRF loan would then

be 3.3% less at a 0% interest rate.

Projects eligible to receive CWSRF loans are also guaranteed eligibility to receive Cape Cod and Islands Water
Protection Fund (CCIWPF) grant funding.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 1,2021* 3

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 1, 2021

Update on Phase 1 of the Wastewater Plan: (continued)

The CCIWPF was established to assist municipalities in funding critical wastewater infrastructure and water
quality remediation projects. The same formula is applied to each qualified community to determine the grant
amount equally. The subsidy percentage would apply to the principal of all projects costing over $1 million.
The total monetary value of each grant equals the subsidy percentage times the final project cost. After final
approval, the amount is allocated in four installments.

The MassDEP publishes the Intended Use Plan (IUP) which lists the projects eligible to receive CWSRF loans and
municipalities are notified of their eligibility to receive a CCIWPF grant. It is perceived the Town of Mashpee
may receive 10% forgiveness from the CCIWPF. With a projected budget in Phase | of $51.2 million, this would

result in $5.1 million in loan forgiveness.

It is projected the CWSRF loan and CCIWPF subsidy would be fully determined prior to the May Town Meeting.
In accordance with grant requirements, a municipality must approve project funding through a vote of
Town Meeting by June 20, 2021.

Revenue assumptions to be used for offset include the Rooms Tax estimated at $750,000 per year with 75% of
revenues earmarked for wastewater obligations. The implementation of the WIIF at 2% adds a tax assessment
of $89 per year. The 2% WIFF actually represents a 1% tax increase as the tax utilizes the 1% reduction from the
CPA. The 2% WIIF would be assessed as $89 on an average home valued at $500,000. Homes of lesser value
would thus be assessed at a lesser rate. A breakdown of costs will be presented to the Select Board on March

15, 2021 for additional review.

In considering the average debt per household for the $51.2 million project in Phase I the $143 per year debt
using the CCIWTP 10% forgiveness; minus -515 and Rooms Tax offset minus -$49, brings forth a net cost of $80
per year in Phase . However, the WIIF assessment is $89 per year. With the $80 reduction, this brings forth a
net cost of SO per household with an additional $9 to remain in the coffers for wastewater. The Town therefore
does not require an override or additional funds for Phase | of the wastewater plan.

The analysis to be provided by the project engineer on March 15, 2021 would further detail cost projections.
Grinder pumps as previously discussed will be included as an option in the 75% design presentation.

With regards to requirements of the CWSRF loan, the importance of a Flow Neutral Nitrogen Bylaw was
prioritized as was the article and debt exclusion required for bonding purposes. Any ineligible cost is subject to

bonding.

At the next meeting locations to be connected to Phase |, and costs to individuals who would be directly affected
by the Phase | project will be reviewed. Town Counsel would be requested to render an opinion regai’ding flow
requirements as it relates to planned bedroom units before and after sewering.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins gave credit to his Financial Team for compiling data for the wastewater cost
analysis. The Select Board expressed appreciation to Mr. Collins, his Financial Team, the Sewer Commission and

to Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb for their due diligence and guidance.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 1, 2021* 4

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 1, 2021

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of Spring Town Meeting:

Town Counsel has advised it is permissible to change the date of Town Meeting, but not Election Day.
Options regarding the scheduling of Town Meeting planned to be held on May 3, 2021 was discussed.

It is the preferred option of the Select Board to hold the May Special and Annual Town Meetings in an
outdoor setting. Town Manager Rodney C. Collins will review the logistics and present alternative dates to the
Select Board to assist in their decision at the next meeting.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Correspondence was received from Ashley Fisher, Director of Natural Resources regarding the reclassification
of Massachusetts shellfish areas required to meet national shellfish regulations. This includes harvest
areas and sites in close proximity to vessels, docks and moorings. It was agreed the Select Board would review

this matter when information is readily available to review.

For planning purposes, it was agreed the rules and regulations for parking at Town beaches would be re-visited.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to adjourn at 8:16 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0. -

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Board of Selectmen



TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to Chapter 138 of Massachusetts General Laws, the Board of Selectmen, acting as the
Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the 2021
Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License renewals.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, March 8, 2021 at 6:35 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room
of Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

Please be advised, if the Mashpee Town Hall is still closed to the public due to the COVID-19
public health emergency the public may participate in the following manner:

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Call in Comment Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website*: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-
18
You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

TOWN OF MASHPEE Per order of
““\ BOARD OF SELECTMEN The Mashpee Board of Selectmen
¢ PUBLIC HEARING
|
NOTICE | John J. Cotton, Chair

Pursuant to Chapter 138 of Massachusetts ThomasF. O’Hara, Vice-Chair
General Laws, the Board of Selectmen, acling
@s the Local Licensing Authority for the Town | Carol A. Sherman, Clerk
of Mashi will-condyct a public hearing on. .
the zozfe;auonal Allgrmlic Beverages and Andrew R. Gottlieb
Entertainment License renewals. David W. Weeden

Said hearing will be held on Monday, March 8,
2021 at 6:35 p.m., in the Waguolt Meeting Room
of Mashpee Town Hall, 18 Great Neck Road
North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

Plemebaadmed HmeuqnhpeeTquHHs
. wmmmmcdhobwcovm-m
wmmmmmmmmu |
pats in the following manner: I

‘Bmdwtuvoqnl.oulc.bhcmrnl 18*
*Call In Comment Number: (508) 539-1400
extenslon 8686"

*Streamed I..htl on thl Town of Mashpee
Website®: H

You mwhnltm and questionis via

maﬁwmhmmbw
mesting date and time.

Per order of
The Mashpee Board of Selectmen
John J, Cotton, Chair { 3
Thomas F. O'Hara, Vice-Chair
Carol A. Sherman, Clerk
Andrew R. Gottiieb .
David W. Weeden

" Febtuary 26,2021



WATED Aiyive..
Foact

» TOWN OF MASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 2, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen .

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary @‘/

Re: 2021 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals

Description

Discussion and approval of the Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals for
the year 2021.

Background

Pursuant to Chapter 138 of Massachusetts General Laws, the Board of Selectmen, acting as the Local
Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the 2021 Seasonal
Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License renewals for the Town of Mashpee.

The following licensees have filed complete renewal applications:

Package Store — All Alcohol

Commons Convenience
Mashpee Mart
Poppy Market (Formally Popponesset Marketplace)

Restaurant — All Alcohol

Cooke’s Seafood
Bob’s Seafood Café*
The Raw Bar*

Club — All Alcohol

The Lure*

* Denotes an establishment that is renewing a license for Weekday Entertainment and/or
Entertainment on Sundays.



The Building Department has verified that all licensed establishments have passed building/fire
inspections.

The Health Agent has verified that there are no violations to report.
Our office has received no notice of violations from the Police Chief.

The Treasurer/Tax Collector’s office has confirmed that all licensed establishments are current on their
property taxes.

Additionally the ABCC has reported no violations for the calendar year 2020.



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
T sion Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

WIFEB 16 ™ 2 09

2021
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00052-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  Azzaro Mashpee Inc License Class: Seasonal

DBA : Cookes Seafood License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 7 Ryan'S Way Mashpee, MA 02144 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Angela Asimakopoulos

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied-with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and
4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).
; /&, 2205

Signature Date

f e Printed Name E:é Title Z

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.goviabce



SIURJUCEA §[IB!
Qduenssy PR 1enyo

i e O
oereosLL J0 218 TN T Y Suping o simeusi | - &

491D 2414 jedpunpy Jo aunjeusis

uoadsu|
0z/6Z/01 103180 stuejuie sajieyd | jepwo Suippng jo swep ojiny sewoy | 914D 2414 jedpunpy Jo awen

‘PaqIyoad A]331135 i 31LI113I9D Y] JO SHUIIUOD
3y3 yum Zunadwey 1o 3sod 03 anjre "paugisiopun a3 Aq papauip se adeds ayy uipm soejd snonidsuod e U1 pajsod pue pajeuiiwe| Jo\pue ssefd Jeap puyaq pawely aq [jeys EIR T IES)
SIYL "sainiesy Layes ay) pue 3.y [esauas 1oy papadsu) usag sey payads ulalay se Joaiay uoiod Jo aaNpPNIs ‘asiwaid auyy 1eys Ainuax 03 pausisiapun ay1 Aq panssi Agauay si sy,

74 591 peoT juednag asjqemoyyy

nWooy | £L:14
ONIANVLS ONINIG

(s) uonzesuisse|) dnouo asn

3 100 10014 AooHd udtuase
4330 14 Yy3noy 1004 pay1 pUo3sS 3514 3 q
Le/Le/et AVM SNVAY /£
Je pajedo
uonesidxy ayesynis) £3unos pue umoi 10 A3 ‘aweu ‘Jaquinu 33a.ys Suipnpus ssaappe Aadoad Knuapy
534002
vL60-021D 03 panssj

Juswiysijqelsy yo swep Ajnusp)
‘ON @3e2U1349)

payniuap| upaay se josiay) ped Jo aunpnas Jo asiwaad 3y) 01 panss) s| uondadsul JO 231esu1I) sy
“(Raayes 341 pue auy 2JUBYUS J3UYLINY 01 PV UE) $00Z JO SIOY 343 JO poE Js1deyd pue (apod Suipjing ajess SR9sNYIESSEN 341 JO UOIIPT YIUIN BY1) | aadeyd YWD 082 yim @3ueplodde u|

4enday - uorpsadsuy yo ayesynial jemousy pue Moy

suoladsul 7 A3ajes dijqnd 0 32130
sasnydessep 30 Yjjeamuowwio) 9yl




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

izi R - T2 33
eommisioncrsan. Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 phe ’
2021
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 03360-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name : PM Cafe LLC License Class: Seasonal
DBA : Bob'S Seafood Cafe License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 259 Shore Drive 8 Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

Manager: Tara Marie Merola

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now gpen for business (if not, explain below).
{7&/% Marcir 1, 202

Signaﬁre ! Date
MeorTigw selty o) ER/ o ve arez.
Printed Name Title

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority,

Additional Information:

S Erson Al BusiaelSd SCUHEDULED TO onl
May 1S+ Looictd & 70 MaTalTagal EXPamidE)
outTdoo. STKRTTHL A CoyrTdARZD DUE TO courd)

(Q} TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.gov/abee



e SIEIUEIN BI[IRI) —
aduenss) i . 31111 - 1 ai4 jedn 0 ainjeus
vervesiy Joajeq 77 Suppng josumeusig | 2 & 7% #3143 8414 jedpiunp 4o ameuss
uopadsuy) lepwo
oc/eisii 10 31eq] siuelujepy sspey) Suipiing Jo swey ojiny sewoyy J91YD auyd jedpiunp o swepy

‘PeuqIyoad ARdL3s s 23LI13492 9y J0 SIUAUOD
33 yum Supsadwies 1o 3sod 03 aunyrey "PauB|ssapun ay3 Aq papaup se adeds ayy ulyym aed snondidsuod e ug pajsod pue Paieuiwel Jo\pue ssej3 1eap puiyaq pawiely aq jjeys a3edyIad

SIUL 'saunjeay Alases oy pue auy jessuss Joj papadsu u33q sey paypads up.ay se Josay} uopod 10 ainpnas “asjwia.d sy 3eys fnisd o1 pauSisiapun ayy Aq panss) Agaiay si siyy

peot juednadg ajqgemojy
100)4 Jooj4 (s) uonesysse|y dnoun asp
BYI0 | 400l Yynog doojy paiyl puodas Isaid udwaseg
Le/leset dQ FYOHS 657
ie pajedoy
uonesndxa a3esynier £f3unod pue umoy s0 A ‘swieu “3quinu yeauys Sutpnpu; ssasppe KAyaadoad fnuap)
U} seg mey 3y
§50L-0Z-1D 03 panssj
UdWYst|qeis] jo awe ud)
-oN 93€2y09 Juduuysiqessy J N fpuap)

P3uRUaP! uiaJaY se Joasayy Led 4o a1nPNas 10 ssiwaid U4 03 panss) st uondadsuj JO edynIs) sy
"(Raages oy pue 2.y 33ueyUa JayNy 03 Py E) ¥00Z 30 533V 313 40 pog J21dey) pue (3po3 Buipjing a1e1s suasnydessep oy goco_u_ums:_z..zt_._3%5.zsueﬁs_;ou%uasm:_

JenBay - uopzadsuy yo azesryzan Jemauay pue mopy

suonadsuj 3 f3ages d11qn4 jo 1IYO
muuwm-.-r—uﬁmmﬁ_)_ JO SH_MOBCOEEOU 9yl




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

— 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 IR TIA
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. pa R LU
Commission Chairman Chelseal MA 02150-2358
2021
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 03356-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name :  PM Raw Bar, LLC License Class: Seasonal
DBA : The Raw Bar License Type: Restaurant
Premise Address: 259 Shore Drive Bldg 4 Mashpee, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
02649
Manager: Matthew James Gelly

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

%%‘7/{(_‘ MaRcl | 2021

Signature Date
MaTew GeilY WUTR_| PTRATOR
Printed Name Title

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

Somonia BUSTAEES SCHEDUIED Yo obzal APnmpathd
Wered LEKE TO CoalrFaluc EXPANDED ouTboev2—
SEATEAY DUE TO CovTd. |

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.goviabece



SIUEIUIBIA S3[req))
sauenssy | _ TR 7 IEPO | 72 i 31yD 344 Jedpiun 1n1eus!
0z/vZ/11 10218 gy J\\U\V Supingoamenss| 2 & < 76 J3ID 3.4 edidiuniy Jo umyeudis
uom3adsul s, saje 1ebWOo ojiny seLio R1YD 3414 |edpIUN JO swe
ozseL/tl 10 338 ueuie sajieyd Suipjing 40 awey - 73 42143 814 [eaniuny ) N

“pangiyo.d A3auals si 3e3yRIS3 343 J0 SIUSIUOD
3y3 yam Suriadwe) Jo 3sod 01 aanjies ‘paudisiopun 2y Aq papauip se sdeds du3 uiym dde|d Snondidsuod e u paisod pue pajeuule; Jo\pue ssejs Jeap pujyaq pawe.y aq Ileys a1eo1usd
SIYL "sainjeay A1ajes ay) pue a1y (esauaB 1oy payadsu ua3q sey payieds uRIaY se Joalay) uoiuiod 1o sINPNS ‘asiwsid U3 3ey) Aiad 01 paudisiapun ayy Ag panssi Aqauay si siyy

peo juedniag ajgemopy
100]4 loo)4 (s) uonesyisse|) dnoun asn
9430 | J100[4 Yuno4 Joo|4 paiyy puodes ISl ludwaseg
LZ/LETL ¥d JYOHS 652
Je paje’oq
uone.idx3 ajesynia) £3uno3 pue umoj 1o A3 ‘aweu Jagquinu 33a.3s uipnpus ssaippe Auadoad Anuap)
2Uf 1eg MeY 3]
$501-0Z-12 0) panss)
juswysijqelsy jo awen Ajuap)
‘ON 23e2131349)

Pauiusp! UlaJay se joa.ay Led 1o 2unns 1o asiwald ay) 01 panss) ) uoddsU| JO 33LIYILLD SIY}
"(K13)es 341 pue auly dUBYUD JaYNY 0 Y UE) $00Z JO 532V 343 40 10€ Ja1dey) pue (9po) 8uip|ing 31e35 spasnyessel Ay jo UonIp3 YiuiN 9y 1)  123deyd “YIND 08Z Yum 33uepiodde u|

dejnday - uorysadsuy o oyesyie) femousy pue may

suondadsul 73 K19yes d1jqnd Jo 931130
S1@snydessey Jo Yyijeamuowiuo) ay




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 S,

— et BN
Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. fuil ann

Commission Chairman ChE|sea, MA 02150'2358

i
w0
ho
vt

<

2021
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00081-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name :  New Seabury Resources Management License Class: Seasonal
Inc
License Type: Restaurant
DBA : The Lure At Popponesset
Premise Address: 236 Shore Drive Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Scott Mullen

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

V alayle

Signature o Date
Chrs GQual Qlaklal
Printed Name Title

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-8040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http/iwww.mass.gov/abce



SWBIUIE) SopEY)

sauenss) PO SN D
ozriozel jo ajeq — m‘ﬁ \dw vN 7 Suipying Jo aumeusis ’

uojadsu} 1enwo
0z/61/LL SIUEIUIEN S911RYD Suippng Jo swen

42140 aJi4 jedpiuniy jo aumeusig

Jo a1eq ojny sewoyy Ja1y) a4 [edpunpy Jo awep

‘padiquyo.ad Aj331as st 3ea141323 343 Jo sJU)U0D
33 yum Suriadwiey 10 3so0d o3 aanjeg "pauBisiapun ayy Aq paida.ip se adeds Ayl uiyym ade|d snondidsuod e g paisod pue pajeuiwie] Joypue sse|3 aesp pulyag pawely 2q (jeys 31edyuad
SIYL 'saunmeay fages ayl| pue s.y jesausd Joj papadsuj usaq sey paypads upisy se Joasayy uojuod 1o ain1nus *asiwaad 3yl ey AJued 03 pauBisiapun ay) Ag panss) Aqasay si syl

08 89 (94 peoT uedndao ajgemopy
YOO YO0
Jaisino aNo23§ FAY-75]
(s) vonesyissep) dnous asn
L] Joo ANo. A00[4 pai 1001 oo uswase
4yio 14 Yy34nog 14 payt puoIas 1s114 3 ]
LZ/LE/gL 40 FYOHS 97
je pajedroq
uoneuidx3 ayeaynuen A3uno> pue umoy Jo £1> "aweu Jequinu 39S SBwpnpu ssaippe L11adoad Kyyuap)
Addod auy3 3e Juoipiarem ays uo aung e
0£0L-0Z-17 3 panss|
Juswysiqels3 jo aweN Ayuapy
‘ON 9121413497

P3URUSP! URIBY se yoauay) Led 4o 3uMPINIS Jo asiwaid ay) o) panss) si uomadsu| JO 21eduIa) Sy
“(Aaoyes sy pue 2.y aaueyus Jayuny 03 Py UE) $00Z 0 S33V 3Y3 Jo pog Jardey) pue (3po) Suipjing S1B1S SNASNLESSEI 343 JO UORIPT YIUIN Y1) | 423dey) “WIND 08Z LM 9duepIoe U]

4einay - uonzadsuy 4o a3ed813097 [eMausy pue man

suoinadsu| 13 £394es d11qNn4 Jo 31O
SnesnydesseNl jJo Yyijeamuowwiod) ay L




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
A 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 ;
Jean i Lorio, Bsg. Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

Commission Chairman

2021
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 89619-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name : COMMONS CONVENIENCE INC. License Class: Seasonal

DBA : Commons Convenience License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 414 Nathan Ellis Highway Mashpee, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
02649

Manager: Ghulam Rasool

Ln

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

== 4-vé- Ze'2/

Signature Date

UEED 4 CptlR Y PRESIDEV ]

Printed Name Title

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

{(5) TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http//www.mass.gov/abee



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 B FIZ o g
T on G Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 "
2021
Retail License Renewal
License Number: 89547-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name:  ASZS GROUP INC. License Class: Seasonal
DBA : Mashpee Mart License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 44 Falmouth Rd Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Zohaib Shahid

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now Ppe,rjj'for business (if not, explain below).

24
A
iV 2/ia)z/(
Signatfjre / Date”
Zobail Shatid 1053 idenet
Printed Name Title

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

T@ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.goviabee



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission a0 koo
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Commission Chaltman Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

2021
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 89783-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  Morrison Marketplace LLC License Class: Seasonal

License Type: Package Store

DBA: Poppy Market

Premise Address: 259 Shore Drive Unit #1 Mashpee, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
02649 )

Manager: Michael T. Morrison

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. I'am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

ék_. 3/1/21

Signature Date
Michael Morrison Owner
Printed Name  Title

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.

Additional Information:

" @ TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1268 httpdiwww.mass.goviabee



TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to Chapter 138 of Massachusetts General Laws, the Board of Selectmen, acting as the
Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the Liquor
License Amendment Application of Bacchus Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a South Cape Wine & Spirits; 19
Commercial Street, Mashpee, MA, Barbara Rymsha, Manager for an Alteration of Premises.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, March 8, 2021 at 6:40 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room
of Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

Please be advised, if the Mashpee Town Hall is still closed to the public due to the COVID-19
public health emergency the public may participate in the following manner:

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Call in Comment Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website*: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-
18
You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting gate and time.
TOWN OF MASHPEE

7Aool )\ BOARD OF SELECTMEN Per order of
' PUBLIC HEARING The Mashpee Board of Sel
NoTick p electmen
m”uﬁ,cmm”ﬂmm John J. Cotton, Chair
-:':‘n Local %ﬁrm%tgtw '&% . Thomas F. O’Hara, Vice-Chair
the Liquor License Amendn;;} Agpm?. of Carol A. Sherman, Clerk
m&u;pinm?%ngmﬁmls:mm: Andrew R. Gottlieb
MA, Barbara Rymsha, Manager for ap Ateration David W. Weeden

of Premises.

Said.hearing will. be held on Monday, March 8,
2021 &t 6:40 p.m., imheWaquonMeeung Roem
of Meshpee Town ‘Hall, 16 Great Neck Road

‘Noith, Mashpée MA 02649

Please be. advnsed, if'the Mashpee Town Hallis
still closed to. the public due to the COVID-19A
public health: emergency the public may partm-
-pate inthe following rhanner .

jfier%’adca ;o Local Cable Channel 1
“Call'In"Comment Number:. {608): 639-1400,_;
sextonsion 8585* |- .5

*Streamed lee on the Town of Mashpee
Webslte®: - ema.goy
mnnsl..l&

\,.”';'i.“ﬂ"';
You can submit eommehts and questl&ns vll
emall to .gov “prior lo 3
meetlng date and time

J

Per order o L b
The Mashpee Board of Selectmen

John J. Cotton; Chalr '

Thormas F.'O’Hara, Vice-Chair
Ca!fﬂ&«lshﬁ'mﬁn Qlﬁl‘k L3 adp vy
Andrew.R.-Gotffieb - :

David W. Weeden



OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 2, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager,
Board of Selectmen
From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary /(#./

Re: Alcoholic Beverages License Amendment Application — Bacchus Enterprises, Inc. dba South
Cape Wine & Spirits

Description

Discussion and approval of the License Amendment Application of Bacchus Enterprises, Inc. dba South
Cape Wine & Spirits, for an Alteration of Premises.

Background

Attached for your review is the Liquor License Amendment Application of Bacchus Enterprises, Inc. dba
South Cape Wine & Spirits; 19 Commercial Street, Mashpee MA. The applicant is requesting to expand
the floor plan for the licensed premises into an adjacent unit. The proposed floor plan will be a total of
4,992 sq. ft. of retail storage, office space and bathrooms. The store will remain one floor with two
entrances, two exits and one door for deliveries.



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abcc

AMENDMENT-Change or Alteration of Premises Information

] Change of Location Alteration of Premises
e Chg of Location/Alteration of Premises ¢ Chg of Location/Alteration of Premises
Application Application
e Financial Statement ¢ Financial Statement
¢ Vote of the Entity * Vote of the Entity
¢ Supporting financial records e Supporting financial records
¢ Legal Right to Occupy ® Legal Right to Occupy
¢ Floor Plan ® Floor Plan
e Abutter's Notification e Abutter's Notification
e Advertisement e Advertisement

1. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION o
Entity Name Municipality ABCC License Number

Bacchus Enterprises Inc. dba South Cape Wine & S Mashpee 00020-PK-0670 -« 7
Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

he existing South Cape Wine and Spirits retail liquor store occupies 3,788 square feet at 19 Commercial St., Unit C1,in South Cape Plaza. We are
planning to expand and integrate the 1,214 sq ft unit adjacent to the store to create a total space of 4,992 sq ft. This will include retail, storage, office

nd bathrooms. [

APPLICATION CONTACT
The application contact is the person who should be contacted with any questions regarding this application.

Name Title Email Phone

Barbara Rymsha 1 Iimsident : J , '
2. ALTERATION OF PREMISES L ]

2A. DESCRIPTION OF ALTERATIONS
Please summarize the details of the alterations and highlight any specific changes from the last-approved premises.

Please see Additional Information Page

2B, PROPOSED DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES
Please provide a complete description of the proposed premises, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any

outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. You must also submit a floor plan.

he proposed expanded floor plan for South Cape Wine and Spirits will result in a total of 4,992 sq ft of combined retail,
torage, office and bathrooms. The store will remain 1 floor with 2 customer entrance/exits and 1 delivery door..

Total Sg. Footage 4,992 Seating Capacity [N/A Occupancy Number '
Number of Entrances |2 plus delivery Number of Exits |2 plus delivery Number of Floors 1




AMENDMENT-Change or Alteration of Premises Information

3. CHANGE OF LOCATION

3A. PREMISES LOCATION

Last-Approved Street Address L

Proposed Street Address

3B. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, includin
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. Y

Total Sq. Footage

Number of Entrances

Seating Capacity

Number of Exits

Occupancy Number

Number of Floors

g the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
ou must also submit a floor plan.

3C. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES

Please indicate by what means the applicant has to occupy the premises

andlord Name

Léndlord Phone

Please complete all fields in this section. Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises. (E.g. Deed, lease, letter of intent)

Landlord Email

Landlord Address

Lease Beginning Date

Lease Ending Date

]

Rent per Month

Rent per Year

Will the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales?

CYes  No




‘4. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Associated Cost(s): (i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction includin

g but not limited to: Property price, Business Assets,

Renovations costs, Construction costs, Initial Start-up costs, Inventory costs, or specify other costs):

$100,000-150,000 - our portion of the renovation

Associated Cost(s):
Landlord work to be done at own expense.

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION

Jusinson oo

Please provide documentation of available funds. (E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc,)

Name of Contributor

Amount of Contribution

Bacchus Enterprises, Inc - using own funds $100,000 - 150,000.

(See attached Bank Statement)

Total

3100,000-150,000.

SOURCE OF FINANCING
Please provide signed financing documentation.

Name of Lender Amount

Type of Financing

Is the lender a licensee pursuant
to M.G.L. Ch. 138.

CYes (" No

CYes ( No

CYes C No

" Yes,




APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

|
I, lﬁafba'a Rymsha | the: Dsole proprietor; 0 partner; corporate principal; L LLC/LLP manager
Authorized Signatory
of IBacchus Enterprises, Inc. _‘

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the “Application”), to the local licensing authority (the “LLA”) and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission (the “ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

I do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that | have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1)

()

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)
(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

I understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying

documents in reaching its decision;

I state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

I understand that while the Application is pending, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. | understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in
s IR A o YL T R

disapproval of the Application;
swiedze ang hels

I understand that upon approval of the Application, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;

I understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

| understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

I inderstand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or
consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior. approval

of the Licensing Authorities;

I understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements EmH
representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the

Application was submitted; and

I understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

I confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

Signature:L mM {/}]/L /Q}j/( J Date: [2/16/21 |

V1

Title: |President




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please utilize this space to provide any additional information that wil support your application or to clarify any answers
provided above.

Response to #2

In order to combine our existing retail liquor store (South Cape Wine & Spirits) location with the adjacent unit (Suite 103/1,214 sq ft), the wall between
he 2 units will be demolished. The adjacent unit's floor will be brought to grade to be level with that of South Cape Wine and Spirits.

A section of existing beer cooler with 7 retail doors will be relocated to a wall in the adjacent unit. A new, additional section of beer cooler with 9 retail
doors and a walk-in door will be added to join the existing cooler sections.

In the adjacent space to South Cape Wine & Spirits, (Suite 103) the existing entrance/exit door on Joy St will be sealed. The existing rear delivery door
will also be sealed. The combined premises will continue to use the 2 South Cape Wine & Spirits entrance/exit doors (1 on Joy St/1 on Commercial St)
and the existing rear delivery door.

The 2 existing bathrooms and office in South Cape Wine and Spirits will be demolished. One bathroom will be rebuilt next to the existing bathroomin
the adjacent unit (Suite 103) for a total of 2 bathrooms for the combined premises.
A new office will be built in the existing South Cape Wine and Spirits premises.

The current cash register area in South Cape Wine and Spirits will be relocated from its current position along the wall to be demolished to the wall that
|abuts Joy Strreet.




CORPORATE VOTE

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of [ drd l/\ Ws :E 1,\-‘&{/’/314'&?5‘ 74/\(‘.

Entity Natne
duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of Mg e N pee. and the
, City/Tdwn
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commissioh on ng / 20 / JJ
Date of Méeting
For the following transactions (Check all that apply):
%Alteratidn of Licensed Premises
[ Change of Location
(] other I_ —l
voTeD: Toauthorize | A gy lard. R iis o ]

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

For Corporations ONLY
A true copy attest,

7 ,
/////
! Corporatlon Clerk's Signature

BM[M A humwm [k P yns b

(Print Name) (Print Name)

A true copy attest,

Pﬂ /ZAW)Z

Corporate Ofﬁﬂer /LLC Manager Signature




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abce

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

AMENDMENT-Change or Alteration of Premises information

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA

Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) F()OZO-PK-067O 1

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME |Bacchus Enterprises, Inc dba South Cape Wine and Spirits j

ADDRESS ]19 Commercial Street, Unit C-1 ' j

CITY/TOWN Mshpee "’ STATE ]MA ZIP CODE @549 l

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

D New License D Change Corporate Name D Change of Class (.. Annual / Sessonal) D Change Corporate Structure (. Corp/LLO)
["] Transfer of License [[] Change of DBA [T] change of License Type tie.club/restaurarty || Change of Hours

D Change of Manager Alteration of Licensed Premises D Change of Category (.e. All Alcohol/Wine, Malt) D Pledge of Collateral .. Llcense/Stm:k) o
[[] change of Officers/Directors [] Change of Location [] tssuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder | Management/ Oper«;tlngAgré_ement
[[] Change of Ownership Interest [] other |_ —[

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS
TRANSMITTAL FORM ALONG WITH
COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO:

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358



011 B

o
SLMIdS

YO HLNOS
U380d0ud

YA ‘TadHEY
20VTUA VO HLNOS

NOISNvdX3
ANV 3NiIM 3

6¥920 Y ‘33dHSVYIN
13IVULS TVIONIWWOI 61

' IOV TIIA 3dVI HLNOS I

SLIdIdS ANV INIM =
3dVIO HLNOS i

€0l 31INS ANV LOL 31INS [ ——
b NOISNVdX3 INVN3L a3s0doud ¥ o

- 83000
ESSuNNN . alf e —_———— -
i Lo - i NOILYWYO4NI 3000 ONIaTINg

N - T —— —— =
e - _—_—— —_— 1 —_— —

ey
1M
Y
LAY

B - () s—

:‘u—-

e
-
S1231




I||.. _— dhbsl
NV1d Nvid 50074 NOILFWO3q

L

NOISNVeIX3 S1041dS |
® SNIM 3dvD HlNCS l
aasodOHd

FWos
A8 NMYHQ,
va

A9 QINO3HO

&L
WL

ROT-40-40

TOR0IZ HTENNN LITFOU,

Q30N Y

‘h NY1d NOLLITONEQ }

0 oodg
0S|
. 13

T G 0 hem oo sy .
RO 300 SAOTY 1% iSKG
QTN i 5470 20 01 AR KT A

i
B
i
]
]
I
r
t
|
{

o0 L0
A 2 4 a3 s 01 o

L] G2 E 04 S A
e YT IR WU Wl GdevD 8 SaD Atibes i
!Egir!!.'ldtﬂa“!-i P00k Gy EEIE’SNB—!‘E—E i

- LS00 1 12" TRV 3 0t 00 LTI omige 000 S0 oy

H
JH.EI |
| 1] e

|1||||.|||I|..|.|[-|.|||. -

-_— Y -




‘_‘o v | NVid Y0099 356400
I 7 R e~ OREO)
£t 383 W .. " —,
_mm mm M T ) ,_H T ma :|[ﬁ T om T - ._. Tk .
mM mm —% m oty _ | _
m wm secesaloh v S - -1 W
o |
i

S I_ o [
[e[3TeTe] i _
HEHHE i i
8 .m H L0 WGIVAY 00U TS0 Gl oL @Ol T i i
Slo . . 1
Elz|® i i |
HN i i
3 s . [swmncdom] |! 0l AT DR
m N dla :.m. 1 N OE WS D & _ B% SE & o1
£lz(7]%|8 [ i i i
mw - ! ; _ " ‘ /
e ) i EL]
T S — ‘ -
ﬁ 538 ﬂ ‘ISzeey | m S N
Nm _ : w0 s t Q3NIGNOD €01 3LINS ANV ot m._r_.nw.._.2<zwh In,u.
u,llapcuv_-stilwq"lm i 1 ]
:Q.“ : i i
Q _ !
z x |
3 . _
b+ i
7] i
— T s s i
-
N
i
i
' |
| !
/4\1\ fum Ty sv sanie)
1 08 131507 AN
R = e
o SRS S h gz g0
\ I i o Tt
e P O @ F . I WRTD ARV
iy s | || ; i = e 2w
i gﬂﬁ“ﬂﬂ - [ ; TERS oL
m L VoL S v o ISR mwss [ ! 8 B
_ g y ! Tivm QMONGH 1Y DS B
i L a VOV 0L QI3 SY Tiv Kzieg _ s
F i p
= T —— :EH =
1 -
I_. o Hocem) 130 T MR - .
_l mm. Qv I B WIN 1S




‘NO _‘ﬂ ﬁ S Hlful.vu.h.hﬂiu.ﬁﬁré m NVId ONINVEL 900713 ._.__m__ﬁ,_.

T g sewmge %-“I.! A0
Fo—— fi“ O B A AR RIID 0y b e — -, -, Lot
zg Qo v R e T S (e . . |.|.
2 328 E L Ry ©_ - -|r@ﬂ5 ; _ —7—
fp 428 T T o s ﬂl| — |LJ B T
5 oho® I —
»m "
m .m -] m
m
8§ 2z -
1
Z
@ 1]
HEHEHE
m .m.. g3
AHE
H
8 2
EIEIEE

NYId ONINVHS |-
NOOH TINI|

H
H
E
| ¥
]

_
=
:
o
|

3 (s u = s
ik -—
m.m‘ Sy ot i
mwm o — MOLVYEN )d saﬁ-ﬂ m
LIgIS. g | |
Fiz kg ! |
M.mw £y ¢ : | _
2 S . _
$ 1ER = _ il | |
H T ﬂ .
o5 [ T T3 e T __ ~ ' i
I __I {470 300mA 3v acee; I | i
- == R BNCO) ARscA e i §
= = P _ T
i [ ! ! T
% S - el | i 3
= o | !
; i
; i
; i
i
i
i

H

oo | ovmmmm et




sy ’ LN T3 o0ms-gep (laz)revay
o o s B
| 1B 812311HDuY
iy
e/ IJH}EF“
* l
g

31037434 OWaa

|

T1vas|

|_ovo0icz smaw oaroud

| acaan)

NY1d ONIMI30 T
uve

1202-20-10

WIIU\!MN&HUS

NOISNVdX3 S1Iuids
2 INIM 3dvD i-LLnOS

Q350d0Nd |

H
|
S _ _ i
T B S s R |
g ]
R
1
LN
|
EE fR 11 ]
| |
Nt J i
¥ | b |
g £
e
f1] i
Pt 2|
N J
i |
I? ; ; : ‘E ; : [ i I
é o Oiﬁ% | ]
Bl _ | _s
5; [ e § i T E :
A1 . 1 1 7
g [T i
R R ' 1
- j i ! -
I L ———— |
P ,
A s@@ ® s
P ! |
T i !
° ﬁ |' :‘
! i i
e 3 —
E3 T
i
f
| 1
| |
! 4
i Ly i 3
z i i
! E :
I L i
I ! | H
! . !
| ! !
| ! |
i I
| i‘ i
i i |
-t : -
! i LoF
i ¥ : | |
__________ 1 = ' St
| ]
i i !
i | j :
L om ll'.\i (Y3 !.H |
3 * . !
£ : _—,‘——f
)

TED CEILING PLAN .

DEMO REFLEC

Har”




— “ -— ) _ iy
_.VO;\ _ B o] NYd ONFI30 031057439 G5S04044d
RO oya _.!.i.a\hhun_-ll-kla
| | nEEe 5 @ @
5 88 m* s s.,........_“huul..u.n @ (w) W ) @ . W
25 3 ron ALy ML) KV g e840 — = ax T T g
EHEED: g e Hlurl- _ HI maa—
) @ |
3 oS R .
E x5 B |
E m - i
L z= ——— !
< HIVAIN 0L S3W30 SIS
m m 3 SLHIN AWENRIND .»..nuﬂu ﬂun- mdunmiﬁl.mﬂ»nh
2o A ETT]
N —Y
—3 I
. :
AREE 2
] H
HHHE 0 ol , ;
285 v |
3|8 ® R %
w 3 - H .—
% = A [
AHEIEIE . -
z(g & =
8% | [® -
NS !
i
L 4.
i

NYId ONII3D
34 038040Hd

e —

T
4

i
[ 1

004 Wy ATV ves) - 1125 W6

| G3L0314

st |

s
D sy

DYt

IJ 'J i
|

61D311HIYY

i
i
H
H
<L i
l
|
'
z
it
i
R S S i g

05 120 Kvne 0 Sviw eI 1 303 Souvis e
T DOS 113 SUDN LMORGA FHH00 WIS TH . — o e s I e e R e
ST A NS IOLTH Qe K10dts VAN QIS R . o b o
WAL A34s 8 NOSX0- 30 HITANSS sy men [l h ¥
ET] R - T a
—rT— T a
U i Jm L |
—a— 8 P
- -
5 von T 1 "
B 1% T
L HIlE= A 5
S LI QRMN T _§m n_ 0 mm :
O s =1 ™ = _—
Zreh] T —l .m o - R - O 500 4T T w4
~ oo L .\ - g S ]
— = L 1
e ——— == B — 2 —, - —= ) |I.”HI|
7
/ 1
1R ANVAL A9 S20¥ SWl
s o BB PR L - “ gt
93 110N 2 e DOUR A 13 O
TR - THALYUM LIS NS08 SP KB WD A UM MDD i _— rriigld
- —_—— -_— e




ad350d0ud

NOISNVdX3 SLixIdS

% INIM 3dVD HLNOS

-1 AS GIHOIHD
vrl AR M|
2UVQ]

CELLON $Y

Y130

s
ANV S2INa3Hos

|

PI00S|

BOLITI RS BN 089
$1D3LIHIYVY

| UtpH

| cema 2 oonws ) won
[ i Y

s
l..lt-.lln.“.llql-ﬂl-llo.lll
e 4 Py 2500 b

JNGHS  HSINY AOGY L3W0L

ey
Nv1d WOOY 137101

vonmiNi | GODEWG

5013 HVE MO
MNICAD B3 WAAVTTH

NOUVIISHI ORNOS 216

/
-

g

NV HO0a VL3N

f

£
il
§
§§
f

-}
i il
§ gg
L
i
g
Y8
5
% b
iy

H
1]
i
H

L]

¥ ol
II?I i
g

[

TivA3a gyl INVE4 4004 TVIIW

=y

S1HOI3H ONILNNOW SARIOSSIIIV ANV Funixid

| * NOLLVATT3




.|.|.|.I|r|.|r.|rl]"l'fl.|l|||u||||||,|

A bE
T-NOILDIS 114308 azanadsn
=S4 55 0US 10 Mo
0o o WD % YAV 45 100 SNNED
R it Ssﬁﬁﬂrw.rkh
! A0S
mm m o2 &'NOILD3S 11390S G3GN3JSNS f
3.3 =]
m W m
2>
2

e ———e e

5l Dby
TIVAIA TN TIVM 5v3y

HIB 3030 81 I3 HVLLY

N
[l
N3O
V130 -

S3LON Va3
anNv €7

EEE!‘EEEI'E!!!—S
§ o
e
)
mwm
M E 03 3HL WDNIS JON 20 SUXCNT00 LI035 SO0 RIS S0 G o
m.mw Wm-l T LSO 0 WOUDLIY 2001 SO T TR O O
2 w ..Hu.I.o ] guﬁﬁggﬂgt!hﬂnﬂnnlﬁxn
.mmm_ mw D080 Trel
# o N 40 LNGAYY ONY SUOYIOT NEELYI G2 SOMYIG WIS 10N 00
NU TN A0 STTN (A H5MI T 0 TV 0 Sov BN THn

N0 SUNI000 NIV IS0 ) MOLCNGI0 O4F 3 HOLNSHOD 215 4D
EEISEEESSiEEUﬁﬂ

ggwa.iuni.ﬂe...—ﬂgggn

’E.ggbglir’lﬂﬂgdg!d

u
.0 . !ghélﬂﬂ‘uﬂg:gi
4ty —e
x_ E S31ON TvuaNTS
i - - ||l|||||||.|l||||| -

L

WVL3A 74N TIVM INOS

|




4

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 2, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From:  Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Re: Special Event Application — Town of Mashpee Annual Easter Egg Hunt

Description

Discussion of the Recreation Department Special Event Application for the Town of Mashpee
Annual Easter Egg Hunt.

Background

The proposed event is scheduled to take place Saturday, March 27, 2021 (Rain Date Sunday,
March 28") from 11:00 AM to 2:30 PM at Heritage Park for children ages 2 — 10 years.

In order to be in compliance with COVID-19 Guidelines parents and children will be separated
into three age groups at different locations within the park. The groups will consist of a maximum
of fifty pre-registered child/parents. Each group has a different start time for the hunt, 12:00 PM,
1:00 PM and 2:00 PM. Parents will be assigned a time slot upon registration.

Participants in each group must remain six feet apart and wear mask at all times. Attached is the
event proposal for your reference.

Recommendations

Health — Approved, pending current COVID-19 guidance will be applied to the event. Recreation
Department has consulted with the Board of Health in regard to the updated guidance.

Building ~ Approved, no additional comments.

DPW — Approved, applicant shall be responsible for setting up as well as picking up after the
event. No stakes due to irrigation.

Fire — Approved, no additional comments.

Police — Approved, no Police detail will be required for this event.

o %\% ToOwN OF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov



EUS arer S e i e P S - il

wa T R ASAGE  ran s Htn dn Sa o

ndidt, 1

nH 883 49153

|esodoud JUaA3
JunH 833 1a1se3 - 9adyse|Al 0 umol

1z0z] 72|z PPl



vt 5 RN E—— E—— “ P BTN o 5 G v S

no Se suilN0J SWES sy N miuny 889 a: v
mk_:nmuo‘_o_ audes yym suigaq juny 830 azohm pul — Ea-o H
3Uny oYy Joj dn aul 0] Jed YL UXS ABLU PHIYD PUR JUBJEd -~ WeGGIZT
WUNY gy 104 3ALLIE SJBD = WdGH: NH
uny 880 dno.s pul 104 dN-395 — widsG:71-

yred syxa Q:Em v.ﬁ E@_o T~

suoljedo] sjeledss

.,.._,._Q:M_Em uH LE a ymm JUIAZ — E v ﬁH :

|esodoud JU9A]

W.m_mo_, E,_:._._ mmm_ E;Nd

1unH 833 193s5e3] -2adyse|A Jo umo}




SuonNEIDId/UoIUANBId

3inpado.id/Adijod

|esodoud Juan]
JUnH 853 1a3se3 -aadyse|Al Jo umo]




OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 3, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Re: Special Event Application — MassMaster Bass Club Tournament

Description

Discussion of the Special Event Application for the MassMaster Bass Club Tournament.

Background

The proposed event is scheduled to take place Wednesday, April 7, 2021 from 7:00 AM to 3:00
PM at Santuit Pond. There will be a maximum of ten (10) regulation bass boats. No more than
twenty (20) people are expected for the tournament. Participants can take part in the event alone
or fish with a partner.

In order to comply with COVID-19 Guidelines for outdoor events the following protocols will be
putin place:

a. Only one person will be allowed to bring their fish to the scale at a time.

b. Nobody can come to the scale unless their name is called.

¢. Everyone coming to the scale and operating the scale MUST wear a mask.

d. Atthe end when announcing the winner participants will be standing 6’ apart.

Recommendations

Health — Approved, no additional comments
Building — Approved, no additional comments.

DPW - Approved, parking for the event shall be onsite in designated parking area. Applicant shall
be responsible for picking up and removing any trash generated by the event.

Fire — Approved, no additional comments.

Police — Approved, Police detail will not be required for this event.



MassMaster Bass Club Tournament

1. There will be a maximum of ten boats. The invitation is for a maximum of ten, but
infrequently do we have that many that early in the year- beginning of April.
2. The boats are regulation bass boats. Each and every boat will have aerated live wells
that keep the fish (5 max) alive. (Average length: 19 feet)
3. Thetournament is what we call a “5-fish” tournament. This means you can only weigh in
5 fish and you can fish alone or with a friend. There will be several people fishing alone.
To tell you exactly how many is impossible, but there will be a max of 20 people. Here is
what will determine the number of participants:
a. Time of year (fishing isn’t very good)
b. The fish alone or with a partner format
c. The event taking place on a Wednesday. Many people cannot take the time off
from work to fish.
4. All of last year we set COVID guidelines for our tournaments as such:
a. Only one person will be allowed to bring their fish to the scales at a time.
b. Nobody can come to the scale unless their name is called.
c. Everyone coming to the scale and operating the scale MUST wear a mask.

d. Atthe end when we announce the winner we will be standing 6’ apart.

Ray Lentine
President: MassMasters Bass Club



Princt MiiLs Law PC

300 Barnstable Road, Hyannis, Massachusetts 02601
Telephone: (508) 775-1160 ® Fax: (774) 810-7122

www.princimills.com

Robert F. Mills Gerald S. Garnick (Of Counsel)
rmills@princimills.com b ggarnick@princimills.com
Michael J. Princi

mprinci@princimills.com

February 5, 2021

. . Y

Via Hand Delivery m
i

Mashpee Town Hall e

Attn: Terrie Cook =2

16 Great Neck Road North g

Mashpee, MA 02649 "’;3

RE: SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS OVERLAY DISTRICT

Dear Terrie:

Thank you for speaking with me this moring. Enclosed please find the following
originals, copies of which were sent via email today.

Petition cover with support signatures;
Petition;

Amendment to Section 174-25(H)(12);
Amendment to Section 174-4;
Amendment to Section 174-5; and
Amendment to Section 174-3.

DY A W

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions in this regard.

Very truly yours,
PRINCI MILLS LAW PC

Jeanifer M. Sturm
Paralegal to Robert F. Mills, Esq.



(S) SATOLLAV INVIIVA JHHOV.LLV 348 -0} 10A [ UMO, 913 J1 398 O],

10U U0ZLIAD) Aoty am  :[reury

£€€9-€€9-L19 :IPL
STIT0 VIN ‘uoisog ‘z# ‘yeamg uooesg ¢

AsueH wrenig,  :rews pue duoyd ‘ssaIppe ‘owen Jouonnay pea|

HAJHSVIA A0 SYALOA THAALSIONA A9 LSNW SYANOLLILAd 1TV

NOILILLLAd



“sadysey j0 umo

SHR[D UMO L, ‘Tt - f yeaogaq

L 94} ur s1gj0A palgjsidal jo SOUY] oJe sawreu

SPIOM puE sIaquunu ssn - saweu yo Joquny

() IMoa

(]

2A0QE 94l 18Ul 411110 Aqetay |

N0
L0

xg 1,
%: i e

45 Fi

-
Lo

-~
ot 43
AN

V_u_,\s,mo P JUSTY Son SX0T RE

6.47@ %é,klﬁnﬂu%&ﬂ

\\ﬂv\\ &\\W\M%

P
S
L% S T 2 T TN
T T D | YN NS R I 7 TEE N el
: , ; 7 STIZ0 VI “Doisog ‘77 oang uoswog Sip Kou
7 g&(ﬁéﬁgﬁéﬁﬁ«s aynos  Tonsaay s o UGH f Weiim
HANLVNOIS

Sszayaav

HAVN QaINd



, )
VT P

SPI0M PUE SIGUIY 35N - SIWIEH JO IAqIAN

1 Ul $I910A pau9sidal jo .w_uwoﬁ_a ale sowrey (88
R .aﬁgs\ Né LT AT SR N
Ferdy ST hE T E2Luvimy,
# b.\ &Q\mps QQ .. " A
RZY uz 3{ M NITT A7) L v 1y 3 r;__.»\_?\a&m/
==y ,ﬂmdu\.vﬂ\‘uqm\(&\ i&\c\c 2~ |/
URSET TV 0T o0 < L) .
W %ﬁci msj SPUH Ry \J/QWQGM/QQCG@QO \.
\Eg.\,mé\ .VSSP\ fnzrr/_ U_ m./mém/ /._/)ﬁij /
Tt i o o e e T I TR R,
ﬁ% %G%waw@\\\v\w\&\ wb\QrN R A T\Um(,,\\;/ SM\MM...\\.
7 * SIIZ0 VI “U0180g 4 e Go58ag C1f ASUGH o WA

ssTyaav

HWVN TaINRd

:aeq

dA0qE Ay Jey) AJ1a90 Aqaiay |



To see if the Town will vote to establish within the Town of Mashpee a Solar Energy System
Overlay District by adding a new Section 174-45.7as follows:

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS OVERLAY DISTRICT

A. Purpose and Intent

1. This section promotes the creation of new small, medium and large-scale, ground-
mounted solar energy systems overlay district, in the areas which are delineated on a map dated
January 25, 2021 and entitled "Solar Energy Systems Overlay District, ROUTE 151,
ALGONQUIN AVENUE AND OLD BARNSTABLE ROAD, Mashpee, Massachusetts,"
(attached hereto) and which shall be considered as superimposed over other districts established
by the zoning by-laws of the Town. This map, as it may be amended from time to time, is on file
with the office of the Town Clerk and with any explanatory material therein, is hereby made a
part of this chapter, by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation,
monitoring, modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize
impacts on scenic, natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance
for the eventual decommissioning of such installations. This Overlay District Ordinance is
adopted pursuant to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts green Communities Act and

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A Section 3.

2. Uses, other than Solar Energy Systems, otherwise not permitted in the portions of
a zoning district superimposed by this district shall not be permitted in this district.

3. The Solar Energy Systems Overlay District shall include all of the land within the
lines described in subsection B, which are in the R-5 and C-2 zoning districts. Medium and large
scale solar energy systems located in the industrial zoning district (I-1) are exempt from the
requirements of this chapter and require approval only from the Plan Review Committee
pursuant to the applicable dimensional criteria of the zoning district.

B. Bounds
1. Including all of the land within the following described lines:

Property Description: The land in the Town of Mashpee, Barnstable County,
Massachusetts beginning at the Northeast corner of the premises at Route 151; thence

South 05°54'17" West, a distance of 203.10'; thence

South 82°22'02" East, a distance of 107.07"; thence

South 08°34'16" West, a distance of 154.18'; thence

South 84°05'40' East, a distance of 272.51"; thence

South 09°46'40" West, a distance of 1,026.79' by Algonquin Avenue; thence

North 77°51'29" West, a distance of 320.36' by Old Barnstable Road; thence

South 89°31'13" West, a distance of 731.65' by Old Barnstable Road; thence
North 73°24'07" West, a distance of 125.90' by Old Barnstable Road; thence
North 66°44'57" West, a distance of 568.90' by Old Barnstable Road; thence



Northerly along centerline old brick yard road West, a distance of 1,080'+/-;
thence

North 83°31'22" West, a distance of 27.59' +/- to ditch; thence

Northerly along ditch West a distance of 175'+/-; thence

North 85°34'30" East a distance of 5'+/-; thence

North 24°26'35" West, a distance of 150.11' to Old Barnstable Road; thence

With a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 76.29" by Route 151 with a
radius of 4,189.42' to a concrete bound; thence

South 09°02'50" East, a distance of 159.61'; thence

South 10°46'40" East a distance of 42.72'; thence

South 04°15'30" East, a distance of 206.16'; thence

South 76°43'49" East, a distance of 300.57"; thence

North 09°46'40" East, a distance of 433.00' to Route 151 ; thence

South 84°05'40" East, a distance of 63.18' by Route 15 1; thence

With a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 37.30' with a radius of
25.00'; thence

South 09°46'40" West, a distance of 154.04'; thence

South 80°13'20' East, a distance of 199.99'; thence

North 09°46'36" East, a distance of 190.94' to Route 15 1; thence

South 84°05'40" East, a distance of 405.08' along Route 15 1, which is the point of

beginning and having an area of 39.674 acres.

Meaning and intending to include all of the land as shown on Town of Mashpee
Assessor Fiscal Year 2021 Tax Maps:72-117; 72-113; 72-112; 72-111; 72-110; 72-118;
79-80; 79-79; 79-71; 79-72; 79-73; 79-74; 79-75; 79-76; 79-77 and 79-78.

C. Permitted Uses

Within the Solar Energy Systems Overlay District, the following uses are permitted
provided all necessary permits, orders and approvals required by local, state and federal law are

obtained.

1. Any medium or large scale solar energy system shall be allowed in the Solar
Energy Overlay District only after the issuance of a Special Permit by the Planning Board. In
issuing such Special Permit, the Board shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively
protected from any significant adverse impacts from glare that any such systems are properly
fenced or otherwise secured and that no hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than
permitted by other sections of this by-law, subject to approval by the Plan Review Committee

and Design Review Committee.

2. The Solar Energy System's owner or operator shall maintain the facility in good
condition. Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, structural repairs and
integrity of security measures. Site access shall be maintained to a level acceptable to the local
Fire Chief and Emergency Management Director. The owner or operator shall be responsible for
the cost of maintaining the ground-mounted solar energy system and any access road(s).



D. Dimensional Criteria
Small, Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

1. Small, Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems may be accessory to
another principal structure or use provided that they satisfy the dimensional criteria and
performance standards contained in this section.

2. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 100
feet from a public or private way. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback
distance as appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

3. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 125

feet from any inhabited residence, and 100 feet from any property in residential use. For the
purposes of this section, a residence is defined as a primary living structure and not accessory
structures. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based

on site-specific considerations.

4, Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50
feet from any commercial property or use and 25 feet from any industrial property or use
notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 2 above (relative to medium and large scale solar
energy systems). The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate

based on site-specific considerations.

5. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50

feet from abutting conservation land and any property not included in the Ground-mounted solar
array application. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate

based on site specific considerations.

6. Fixed tilt Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall have a maximum height of
15 feet above grade. In the case of single or dual axis tracking Ground-mounted solar energy
systems, the Planning Board may increase the maximum height as appropriate based on site-

specific considerations.

7. Inverters, energy storage systems, and transmission system substations shall be set
back a distance of at least 200 feet from any residence. The Planning Board may reduce the
minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific conditions.

E. Special Permits Rules and Application Requirements

A Solar Energy System Special Permit shall not be granted unless each of the following
requirements, in addition to the requirements in §174-24 C Special Permit use, are satisfied:

1. A properly completed and executed application form and application fee.



2. Any requested waivers.

3. Name, address, phone number and signature of the project proponent, as well as
all co-proponents or property owners, if any.

4. Names, contact information and signatures of any agents representing the project

proponent.

5. Name, address and contact information for proposed system installer.

6.  Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project site
sufficient to allow for construction and operation of the proposed solar energy system.

7. Proposed hours of operation and construction activity.

8. Blueprints or drawings of the solar energy system signed by a Massachusetts
licensed Registered Professional Engineer showing the proposed layout of the system and any
potential shading from nearby structures.

9, Utility Notification: Evidence that the utility company that operates the electrical
grid where a grid-intertie solar energy system is to be located has been informed of the system
owner or operator's intent to install an interconnected facility and acknowledges receipt of such
notification; and a copy of an Interconnection Application filed with the utility including a one or
three line electrical diagram detailing the solar electric installation, associated components, and
electrical interconnection methods, with all Massachusetts Electrical Code (527 CMR§ 12.00)
compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices. Off-grid solar energy systems shall be exempt

from this requirement.

10.  Documentation of the major system components to be used, including the electric
generating components, battery or other electric storage systems, transmission systems,

mounting system, inverter, etc.

11.  Preliminary Operation and Maintenance Plan for the solar energy system, which
shall include measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water management,
vegetation controls, and general procedures for operational maintenance of the installation.

12. Abandonment and Decommissioning Plan: Any ground-mounted solar energy
system which has reached the end of its useful life or has been abandoned (i.e, when it fails to
operate for more than one year without the written consent of the Planning Board) shall be
removed. The owner or operator shall physically remove the installation within 150 days of
abandonment or the proposed date of decommissioning. The owner or operator shall notify the
Planning Board by certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued operations and plans for
removal. The Abandonment and Decommissioning Plan shall include a detailed description of

how all of the following will be addressed:



(@  Physical removal of all structures; equipment, building, security barriers
and transmission lines from the site, including any materials used to limit vegetation.

(b)  Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state
and federal waste disposal regulations.

() Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion.
The Planning Board may allow landscaping or below-grade foundations left in sifu in
order to minimize erosion and disturbance of the site. '

(d)  Description of financial surety for decommissioning: Proponents of
ground-mounted solar energy systems shall provide a form of surety, either through
escrow account, bond or other form of surety approved by the Planning Board to cover
the cost of removal in the event the Town must remove the installation and remediate the
landscape, in an amount and form determined to be commercially reasonable by the
Planning Board, but in no event to exceed more than 125 percent of the cost of removal
and compliance with the additional requirements set forth herein, as determined by the
project proponent and the Town. Such surety will not be required for municipal or state-
owned facilities. The project proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of the
costs associated with removal, prepared by a qualified engineer. The amount shall
include a mechanism for calculating increased removal costs due to inflation.

(e) It shall be a condition of any special permit that all legal documents
required to enable the Town to exercise its rights and responsibilities under the plan to
decommission the site, enter the property and physically remove the installation shall be
provided prior to the issuance of a building permit.

Required Performance Standards: Small, Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy
Systems

1. Visual Impact Mitigation: The site plan for a ground-mounted solar energy

system shall be designated to screen the array to the maximum extent practicable year round
from adjacent properties in residential use and from all roadways.

2. All required setbacks shall be left in their undisturbed natural vegetated condition

for the duration of the solar energy system's installation. In situations where the naturally
vegetated condition within required setback is not wooded and does not provide adequate
screening of the solar array, the Planning Board may require additional intervention including,

but not limited to:

(a) A landscaping plan showing sufficient trees and understory vegetation, of
a type common in natural areas of Mashpee, to replicate a naturally wooded area and to
constitute a visual barrier between the proposed array and neighboring properties and

roadways.



(b)  Berms along property lines and roadways with suitable plantings to
provide adequate screening to neighboring properties and roadways.

3. Lighting: Lighting of ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be limited to
that required for safety and operational purposes, and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting
properties. Lighting shall be directed downward and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to

reduce light pollution.

4. Signage: Signs on ground-mounted solar energy systems shall comply with all
applicable regulations of this by-law and/or any Town sign by-law. A sign shall be required to
identify the owner, operator and interconnected utility and provide a 24-hour emergency contact
phone number. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall not be used for displaying any

advertising signage.

5. Utility Connections: Within setback distances and except where soil conditions,
location, property shape, and topography of the site or requirements of the utility provider
prevent it, all utility connections from grid-intertie solar energy systems shall be placed
underground.  Electrical transformers for utility interconnections may be above ground if

required by the utility provider.

6.  Vegetation Management: All land associated with the ground-mounted solar
energy system shall be covered and grown in natural vegetation. The height of vegetation must
be managed by regular mowing or grazing so as to minimize the amount and height of
combustible material available in case of fire. Herbicides, pesticides, or chemical fertilizers shall
not be used to manage vegetation. To the greatest extent practicable, a diversity of plant species
shall be used, with preference give to species ‘that are native to New England. Use of plants
identified by the most recent copy of the "Massachusetts Prohibited Plant List" maintained by the
Massachusetts department of Agricultural Resources is prohibited. Management of all vegetated
areas shall be maintained throughout the duration of the solar energy system's installation
through mechanical means without the use of chemical herbicides.

7. Noise Generation: Noise generated by ground-mounted solar energy systems and
associated equipment and machinery shall conform to applicable state and local noise
regulations, including the DEP's Division of Air Quality Noise Regulations, 310 CMR 7.10.

8.  Fencing: Fencing around solar arrays shall provide a minimum 6" clearance
between the fence bottom and the ground to allow passage of small wildlife. The Planning
Board shall require resident style fencing where necessary to screen the solar energy systems

year round from adjacent residences.

9. Land Clearing and Soil Erosion: Clearing of natural vegetation and topsoil shall
be limited to what is necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of the ground-
mounted solar energy system. No topsoil removed during construction shall be exported from

the site.



10.  Erosion Control and Stormwater: Erosion Control and Stormwater Management
notation shall be included to show that adequate provisions against erosion and adverse impacts

of runoff are appropriately mitigated.

11.  Emergency Services: The ground-mounted solar energy system owner or
operator shall provide a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site plan to the
Mashpee Fire Department and any other neighboring Fire Department upon request. Upon
request the owner or operator shall cooperate with local emergency services in developing an
emergency response plan. All means of shutting down the solar energy system shall be clearly
marked. The owner or operator shall identify a responsible person for public inquiries

throughout the life of the installation.

Submitted by Petition.

Explanation:

This section promotes the creation of new Solar Energy Systems Overlay District for
small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted solar energy systems on land with the Overlay
District currently zoned R-5 and C-2 by providing standards for the placement, design,
construction, operation, monitoring, modification and removal of such installations that address
public safety, minimize impacts on scenic, natural and historic resources and for providing
adequate financial assurance for the eventual decommissioning of such installation.



gvisNdva 410

aanst

Jo \m 13

= 3
18 9812 107 |3 991z 100 &
Emioﬁ.ﬂm».ﬂglbu“ ﬂnz(g.—s_»m.ﬁ ava

3
5 3 N E .
) 3 Baiz 101 % /812 101
g 4
e e e iz 100 3 O A i £ § 5
— &-

NOD3d S0 INHDR- Nk i E Ty _-. _” h 5] I

| -
1| S— 1Y

[ gom_ __{— —F =
008l e e S ~

LM S SO0) T
O DOTLL NV LUNCO ONYY 0815-BLIE TLIZ Sl0n
(08 8L 0L 24 'L GL WL TL TL il
S 240 TH 20 U DMz 0N suosSisey

NOILYOLIL Al w.mm Y (N ST

8Liz 101 12 SOV £9'6C

s s S10T TV 40
l_m VY3uY WV10L

e 2 mme 0612 107

S

.Ii

S£00Z
sagun o

L Pwpe)

ar3 ‘sry

— P o —— ||ll||ll||||||l||l||’|'|l’|l.”'l||.||l lllllll

1Z0E ‘ST NP m_ 190USID ONINOZ 29 CTT e

08 =1 g I§

\; EZARSE N T
B5'LE €~

1

0Lz 101 _~_
]

f

SLIZ 101

0wz

SLIISNHOVSSYN ‘I3JHSYW
O¥OY JIBVLSNYVE @10 ONV INN3AV NINONOOTY *IS) UMDY
v
JLORLSIG AVTEAD
SWALSAS ADHANI YVIOS Q3ISOHOMd 40 NYid

—— TS M .tzzze N [ 082 N
T TG ——— i
k! A ]
Ll / ZBlZ 107
YLz 101 etz ho,_AH w\ f owa |
I
- d¥h snoct asuz St I x> < wizio |
ERINTI00 VA soonmrvwn ] . gik\\\tm\...q - 5 i
O Semynsy ooy O oM { 4 +3 i [
VU 50 sy oy 1a; o oSy ' ! ONd B3
Prndicon; uljesg o Lo = L
Wwoo'uBRepsEq MMM \ R DORTEE 3 ...w«.B.I! [ .
S —imi M 0rS058 N
Busiong IS1 3LN0Yy AMH SITT3 NYHLYN
£
ONIAZAHNS ¥ TP L
ONIHIINIDNT

SSd




Article

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-3 of the Mashpee Zoning By-Law, Terms Defined
as follows:

Photovoltaic System (also referred to as Photovoltaic Installation): An active solar energy
system that converts solar energy directly into electricity.

Rated Nameplate Capacity: The maximum rated output of electric power production of a
photovoltaic system in watts of Direct Current (DC).

Solar Collector: A device, structure or a part of a device or structure for the primary purpose of
harvesting solar energy for use in a solar energy system.

Solar Energy: Radiant energy received from the sun that can be collected in the form of heat or
light by a solar collector.

Solar Energy System: A device or structural design feather for the collection, storage and
distribution of solar energy for space heating or cooling, electricity generation or water heating.

Solar Energy System. Active: A solar energy system that collects and transforms solar energy
into another form of energy or transfers heat from a solar collector to another medium, via

mechanical, electrical or chemical means.

Solar Energy System. Grid-Intertie: A photovoltaic system or other active solar energy system
designed to generate electricity that is connected to an electric circuit served by an electric

utility.

Solar Energy System. Ground-Mounted: An active solar energy system that is structurally
mounted to the ground and is not roof-mounted; may be of any size (small-, medium- or large-

scale).

Solar Energy System. Large Scale: An active solar energy system that occupies more than
40,000 square feet of surface area (equivalent to a rated nameplate capacity of about 250kW DC

or greater).

Solar Energy System. Medium Scale: An active solar energy system that occupies more than
1,750 but less than 40,000 square feet of surface are (equivalent to a rated nameplate capacity of

about 10-150 kW DC).

Solar Energy System. Off-Grid: A photovoltaic system or other active solar energy system
designed to generate electricity in which the circuits energized by the solar energy system are not
electrically connected in any way to electric circuits that are served by an electric utility.

Solar Energy System. Passive: A solar energy system that captures solar light or heat without
transforming it to another form of energy or transferring the energy via a heat exchanger.




)

Solar Energy System. Roof-Mounted: An active solar energy system that is structurally mounted
to the roof of a building or structure; may be of any size (small-, medium- or large-scale).

Solar Energy System. Small-Scale: An active solar energy system that occupies 1,750 square
feet of surface area or less (equivalent to a rated nameplate capacity of about 15 kW DC or less).

Submitted by the Petition

EXPLANATION:

This amendment serves to define terms that are used in the new proposed Solar Energy Systems
Overlay District.



Article :

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-25 (H)( 12) of the Mashpee Zoning By Law "Table
of Use Regulations by adding "SP" under Zoning Districts R-5 and C-2

‘ TYPE OF USE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL
J R-3 R-5 C-1 C-2 C-3 1 |
| Medium-scale and Large- SP SP PR

scale Ground mounted

Solar Energy Systems,

provided that-neighboring
properties are effectively
protected from any

significant adverse impacts ‘
from glare, that any such
systems are properly

fenced or otherwise |
secured, and that no
hazardous materials are
stored in quantities greater
than permitted by other
sections of this By-Law,
subject to approval by the .
Plan Review Committee
and Design Review

Committee. {

(Allowed by SP under

174-45.7 only in the Solar |
Energy System Overlay
District). | J

Submitted by Petition.

EXPLANATION:

This article would allow the development of medium and large scale solar energy systems in the
residential (R-5) and commercial (C-2) zoning districts with a Special Permit from the Planning
Board provided they are within the Solar Energy Systems Overlay District.



Article A

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-4, Enumeration of Districts by adding

SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS OVERLAY DISTRICT

Submitted by Petition

EXPLANATION:

This article would create and establish a Solar Energy System Overlay District as enumerated in
proposed Section 174-47.7.



Article :
To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-5, Establishment of Zoning Map by adding §174-5
(H) as follows:

The Solar Energy Systems Overlay District shall include all of the parcels of land
described as follows:

All of the land as shown on Town of Mashpee Assessor Fiscal Year 2021 Tax Maps:72-
117, 72-113; 72-112; 72-111; 72-110; 72-118; 79-80; 79-79; 79-71; 79-72; 79-73; 79-74;
79-75; 79-76; 79-77 and 79-78.

All are located in the R-5 and C-2 Zoning District.

Submitted by Petition

Explanation:

This Article is intended to define by reference to the Mashpee Assessor Fiscal Year 2021 tax
maps, the land within the Solar Energy Systems Overlay District that should be attached to this

zoning map.



Princi MiLLs Law PC

300 Barnstable Road, Hyannis, Massachusetts 02601 [ I o1,
Telephone: (508) 775-1160 ® Fax: (774) 810-7122 ‘

www.princimills.com

Gerald S. Garnick (Of Counsel)

Robert F. Mills
ggarnick@princimills.com

mills@princimills.com
Michael ]. Princi
mprinci@princimills.com

March 12, 2021

Via Hand Delivery

Mr. Rodney C. Collins
Town Manager

Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

RE: SOLAR ENERGY OVERLAY DISTRICT / SELECTMEN'S DISCUSSIONS
Two Plans of Existing Conditions from 2014 to 2021 (without topo detail)
Six Plans with Various Projects that have been considered for the site (labeled #1-6)

Dear Mr. Collins:

Enclosed herewith please find seven (7) sets of the foregoing referenced plans on 8 1/2 x
11 paper for dissemination to its Board for the Selectmen's Meeting scheduled for Monday,

March 8, 2021 at 6:30 pm.
Kindly advise if you would like anything further.
Very truly yours,

PRINCI LSLAWPC

Robert F. Mills, Esquire

RFM/jms
cc: W. Haney



mz oo |FI%E S3U¥3d0o¥d A30va [ =
e £2 ETH | W0 OV - gd

- 8 E Bt SLLISNHOVSSYA "TadHSYIN g g5
o ¥ i H GvOY TIBVISNAYE @10 ONY 1St 31noY gl 5 J ks

m“‘ gz ﬂ g v ‘ezl g g
ofia |fgilf SNOLLIONOO ONLSIX3 40 N¥id EHE R

2 ] ;ggg :
"W
BT .
o g 8 !
I .
g@ g EESnisatinl 2ol &

= b Ll b \g

S v

":/_\ (=77
: I

Ty
2l

]

MTR M ATt s (Iﬁ‘\\_/_\
1 (&2 7
b N x\%/”"':}/ \\4{//_ ]

e
™~ 5\_’%\\

T 15

i OF ALL LOTS:
39.67 ACRES

e
M TOTAL aREA

-

NATHAN ELLIS HWy




9~2z8
L] 291 ] Ll
Nva alo
avod u._m<.rmz. T | ity o
] .o»uaa—. RO g T g ” | b o P ......_“_...\
K .....uwﬁnﬂﬂhu_ﬁ Ty _ ! e __m. ~M ‘lm. ? L we.-w-u "
AL VNIV QY ‘NOULYHDA0D 1812 101 m~~ fa ‘_m _m:‘.vm—N 107 __u_..m. e ._.o._._m salz ._.o._,__m £BiE 107 _m __mm
JEoNn At 43 T T v o 3 g8z Lon |3 3 i = N
rﬂﬁ%%%ﬁﬁﬁ v Jw 281z 100 3 _m __m I ,_m __ £ m 884z 10
o T E i A N R
AMALISIIS “W20070: i o TN
D B &g R F | g o —am TEET
AWdNS WALYH ONENd ¥ 40 U ZNGZ I [ YOSY | i i CiARAT 8
¥ 20 bpate oo 08tz 101 nn v | IR [ e o e
© 06cu s Juroo o ang Sy RS ! . % T BER T =k R B
ot 1 ‘»_._n._”.n.\.__hiz Sibsidass " _..n A gy — ..,T
roulian g : | 5
[
suzlon @ SOV 29'6e
o SL0T TIV 40
LM V3uv vioL
e 2 Iuns....h “l......ﬁrﬁ .“l 081Z 101
Sy
I &3 ‘et < ADWISIA OHINOZ BN
Eu.«.nw.z.«._ = ll"l.uuﬂ.ﬂ.u.ﬂsmm_.lllllll’ll.lllllllllllllll.ll
I .
— e
a
] ]
A
L I | N
5 1
§8 o2
3T - S I
>
g4y o m ._
25 3 | ouz 101
wm 3 m SLIT 107 s
b Q m omze __/
. M lllnmmﬁs..mlm_#khllll a8 A vz g0 - ﬂun . “__n
B § oz /7D § _ _“m i
2 & ¥LZ 101 i zmww\ P oowmaz _ y !
3 A « vz ) D = iz | __ i
| dvH snac it < Ty ‘ ] 2 | i
HEE7 s om0\ T2 g oo !
U 0%ng vy sy pa i ”.nﬂ%n{ﬂdl‘-uglv{ Lelnniln Y A N !
Hhi“”ﬁ-”ﬂ““(“ 5N201 \ G L] -clv.-e...n N
g TR 1S1 3Lnoy AMH STT13 NYHLYN
ONIAZAHNE B
| ONIHaaNIBNG 4 o
NBiIBRg M.
ASSE NS




eLzL-cLplpos] OPOCO°SSVIN ‘TAIHS VIV
DI0€ HLINS TVOA HINOWTY.A 008
ONIIHIANIONT SANVIST ® FI¥

Isris VARSI ‘HAIq
085 = L I'HTVOS L0000 ID0ILVa

AANVEH WrTTTI A
HOT TTAVITAT
SSYI TAIHS VIV
AT QILV 20T
NVId NOISLAITEAS ANVNINTTAHT

01 LOTHOS INHNASYH 8300V hgm.o.um_n_di.j

)

G191

‘EAWMIW_

1 s
SO Y

o

i
W

e

; st
- o EFT1E

<<<<< LGLERY

S 000%4

LS vaATIIIN 2 S5a00Y Jamtdoc |




2LEL-LLplR05) 6POL0" SSYIN TAIHS VI
2I10€ ES«:QVQ%EQSHNN 008
DNTIZINTONT SANVIST ¥ VD

ISras VIEST 1@TLY
0§ =, ITTVOS  Looz'Dr A20'ILVG

HOT ATHAVITNT
SSVIW TXIHES V7
NI TELVI0T
NVId NOISIAIGEOS XV NIRRT TT 8T

A

('}

D



ZLeL-LLplROS] SPOZO ' SSVIN THAIHS VIV
orog ALINS ‘AVOA HLAOWTVA 00g
ONIIFTANTONT SANFTIST B AT

ISri VINRST ‘aTTId
08 = I TTVOS 200200100 HIVG

AINVH WPTTTIM
R0d ATAVITAT
‘SSYI TAIHS VIV
N THIVDIO0T
NVId NOISIATGEOS X AVANINT T2 3o

\

—

1
505

A1)
1,

R

1
1

wszy

TAr —=

LEL7ELE

ABG T

9

.\_...Ja—




NNNN.R!G:Q. SFOTO SSVIN TAIHS VI

2I08 ALINS AVYOA HINOWTVA 008
ONTHAANTONT SANVIST P IAIVI

ISrss VHISST TILa
0§ =L, FATVIS  L00Z°01'IH0 L ra

YOI TTIAVITNT
‘SSVI TAIHS VI
NI dZLVO0T
NVTd NOISIAIQEAS X AVNIWT TN L




TLTL-LLPg0S] GPIEO SSVIN TAIHSVIN
2I0¢ ALINS'AVON HLAOWTVA 008
ONTHTANTONT SANVIST ¥ TI¥D

IS+ FHRST aTLq
08 =.LTIVIS  L00z%2e LIS ALVa

| \..\
S 0068

_\. & 4e7 W

|

.,_

: A, ugy
ARy
T Wi -—3

:

LY
WRATE

SLEY




2LTL-LLPISOS] GPITO"SSVIN THIIS VIV
2I0F WE%.QOHEQEH.N& 008
ONTHTINTONT SNV IST ¥ JdVD

ISrrs VAISST arImy
08 = LLTIVOS  Looz'gr ZOILVa

ECOEE iy |
... v - \\ ..\.. a..

BAY MineresTy
J
\

HARORTV Wy

@l T

o5 00008 1 umjtrad e
: [

o ,_, r ﬁ‘

HOVS NES




= k
m H¥Id 5
~ 5 :
: H
3 .y
e
I 3 :
= n.wvum m
@izl S f
Q|81 =5 :
< AR ;
B 7k :
S Enz ;
= o
o &
o4
=
)
—
N
f)
(o2
=z
=R
o ;
g pl
§8
28 n
= r
3§
3
3
o
T
.
n
<
3
! i
h..
EE—

A— A A~ A SHRS

S )




: g
‘uN Bag
o £
o3
o O
vl
me...._
ﬂwv
wn ZW_M
C 2l
=
Bighe
= |O o
<538
Q™
[e] = T
= Mvm
(/)
a[t 2
EmS
3 %
T o
FE8
Z

Lo pEAGUCTy

—
SLOE)A Ay

o2
ﬁ{-. o = 4y
L )

_\ S

LA X G010 034300 Sovio - JHNVEOVND NOSYIS TIV

wm.l_lnl-l.q. Ofi= 1 INOs

e S—
-

A0S DIHAVHD “

‘ i ’ ﬂ

NVId INOAVI  AdvNiITNg 4 H
I X . @

axl FIAvASHEYE N H

Sl

Tl -

‘p b

(%3

/
: 112,
E Bt
: ANET P S40 il

b1
14 hitty
WA
74 A

E R
Aok ki L
T rvrs; g o S

PRSI g 50 Gany |
NN Qs o5
Bt en e e
AN ’

Ly

) S
A ssen

SOUNOD/SININLAVAY ANXI U0 (L
R AT WHNOISSHOUd N0y ONOSIS
AwdS TN 004 580

HOORMOS 40,00 SHIANIONY s 06

00Z X007 NG 350 A2m

CLUSI0T 9IN3eIS3y
120044 SNISNOH  J3dHS VR p




)

‘ON Bag

N¥1d NOISIAIGENS
VA “TdHSVH

0¥ T1aVISNYVE @0
(80v) ONISNOH T18YON0A4Y ddHSYR

35545
SNA TG papag|
MO,
]
"ON_ 4T
300
ELES

30

=0E-
| TN

Aq paaouddy

SUDIS|AS;

S9s8—+v+c (184L)

TLOZO VW 'NOLHSNOL

13341S IVHLNID 6V I

SYIINIONT ONLLINSNOD
NOLYHOdYOD ONRNIINIONI ZLNAMIYH

39YSN WIOMINAWOD 804 S3uaV 721 1Noay aNV 66 *SI0T WINEaISIN

A03roNd ONIS|

NOH 33dHSYA L03r0Yd
OB=,} JvIs

qul avisNava a1 )

o

46 w2y
]

VD

i

_
J
Ar~
\IU* /

4
/'

O A

N gy,

4 ;]
\..: iy g ;.

i g}
Pty AN ]
shdiy g

\W\\.\
Al
T

o~ B o
s \\\Wﬁ

TN
~

N

WY ZL6111 ZL0Z/08/T 'hn‘z|ux-uam—ummlwﬂr\hu\udmn Y NITDIWDE Pin € Op\Emp\:)




Town of Mashpee Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
Fax - (508) 539-3894

MEMORANDUM

March 4, 2021

TO: Board of Selectmen
Rodney Collins, Town Manager
FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director d"‘/
RE: Route 130/Cotuit Road Intersection — Order of Taking for 226 Cotuit Road
Description

The Board voted to approve the Order of Taking for a portion of the property at 226 Cotuit Road at their
meeting of February 8, 2021. A re-vote on the Order is required.

Background
For the realignment of the intersection of Route 130 and Cotuit Road, acquisition of approximately

1,200 square feet from the adjacent property at 226 Cotuit Road is required. An appraisal has been
completed but completion of the taking process, specifically payment of damages, was complicated by a
bankruptcy proceeding involving the property owner. The bankruptcy proceeding has been closed as of
March 1. At the recommendation of Town Counsel, the finalization of the taking was delayed until after
this closure. A new vote to approve the Order of Taking is therefore required.

Recommendation
| recommend that the Board of Selectmen vote to approve the Order of Taking.

Pros and Cons
Acquisition of the property is required for the intersection realignment. The realignment will improve

safety at the intersection.



TOWN OF MASHPEE

ORDER OF TAKING

At aregularly convened meeting of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of
Mashpee, a municipal corporation located in the County of Barnstable, Commonwealth
of Massachusetts (the “Town™) held on the 8" day of March 2021, it was voted and
ordered as follows:

The Board of Selectmen of the Town of Mashpee, duly elected and qualified, and
by virtue of and in accordance with the authority vested in it by the provisions of G.L.
c.40, §14, G.L. ¢. 79 and of any and every other power and authority which is hereunto in
any way enabling, does hereby take on behalf of the Town the fee interest in and over
that portion of the parcel of the land located at 226 Cotuit Rd., Mashpee, Massachusetts
(Assessor’s Map 37, Lot 38), as more particularly described below, to be managed,
improved and controlled by the said Board of Selectmen:

A certain portion of a parcel of land located off Cotuit Road and Main Street-Mashpee,
MA. as shown on a plan entitled “Cotuit Road Road Taking Plan Assessor Map 37 Lot
38” prepared by Baxter Nye Engineering & Surveying, Dated September 20, 2019 and
said parcel being shown thereon and is described according to said plan as follows:
Beginning at a point, said point being located on Main Street-Rout 130 (Discontinuance
of 1963 Layout #5358) at station 257+40.95 with a tie line of N 68°39'14" E a distance of
Eighteen feet and 18/100 (18.18”) feet to the easterly sideline of Main Street at the

southwesterly most corner of the within described parcel, thence;

N 44°1627" W Along the side line of Main Street (Rout 130) a distance of
twenty-seven and 00/100 (27.00°) feet; thence

N 30°14'14"E A distance of fifty and 35/100 (50.35”) feet to the side line
of Cotuit Road; thence



S 11°30'17"E Along the side line of Cotuit Road a distance of fifty-seven
and 00/100 (57.00”) feet to the side line of Main Street
(Rout 130); thence

S 68°39'14" W A distance of nineteen and 19/100 (19.19°) feet to the point
of beginning.

The above-described parcel of land contains a total area of 1,194 square feet more
or less, (hereafter, the “Area of Taking™) according to the plan referenced above.

Said land is hereby taken for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing,
restoring, installing, using, maintaining, repairing, and inspecting a public way, including
all appurtenances and improvements traditionally associated with Town ways in the
Town of Mashpee, and to do all other acts incidental thereto. The Town and its agents
shall further have the right of entry and passage over said Area of Taking from time to
time for the passage of and storage of vehicles, equipment, and supplies associated with
any such construction, reconstruction, restoration, installation, maintenance, repair, and
inspection of said way.

Any trees, shrubs and stone walls located within the above referenced easements
are also taken hereby, and shrubs and stone walls may be relocated within the taking arca.
Other structures so located are not taken and shall be removed or relocated whenever
their removal or relocation shall be required for the purposes for which this land is taken.

The Town does not hereby take any interest in existing easements, if any,
affecting the above referenced parcel that do not interfere with the use of the premises for
the purposes of a public way as described above, and it is not taking any structures
located within such parcels pursuant to such existing easements, but such structures may

be relocated.



Betterments are not to be assessed under this Taking.

We have determined that damages are sustained by the person(s) whose property
is taken by this Order, and we accordingly award damages pursuant to the provisions of
G.L. ¢.79 §6 to said persons as set forth in Schedule A appended hereto.

The parcel of land lying within the above-described boundaries of the Area of
Taking are, upon information and belief of the Town, owned by the owner(s) of record
listed in said Schedule A.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the duly elected and qualified Selectmen of the
Town of Mashpee have hereunto set our hands this 8th day of March, 2021.

SELECTMEN OF THE
TOWN OF MASHPEE

John J. Cotton, Chair

As per Town of Mashpee Certificate of Authorization Vote (attached of November
16, 2020), authorizes the Chair, Vice Chair or Clerk to execute all documents or
instrument, of whatever nature, on behalf of, and as duly authorized agent for, the
Board of Selectmen, effective until further vote of the Board of Selectmen or upon
the expiration of the March 10, 2020 Declaration of State of Emergency to Respond
to COVID 19 by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, whichever

occurs first.



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BARNSTABLE, SS March 8, 2021

Then personally appeared John J. Cotton, Chair of the Board of Selectmen of the Town
of Mashpee, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
personally known by me, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or

attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated

purpose.

Notary Public Theresa M. Cook
My Commission Expires: July 22, 2022



SCHEDULE A

AFFECTED PARCELS/OWNERS

Name: Eric Murtaugh

Property Address: 226 Cotuit Road, Mashpee MA 02649
Title: Barnstable Deeds, Book 18809, Page 73

Assessors’ Map 37, Lot 38

Pro Tanto Damage Award: Nine Thousand ($9,000.00) Dollars



TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION VOTE

I, the undersigned, Deborah F. Dami, duly elected Town Clerk of the Town of Mashpee,
hereby certify in my official capacity that the Town of Mashpee Board of Selectmen
(“Board”) at a duly convened public meeting on November 16, 2020 did, by vote of five
(5) in favor, zero (0) opposed, authorize the following action:

Moved that the Board vote to authorize the Chair, or in the Chair’s absence, the Vice-Chair
or Clerk to execute and endorse all decisions, permits, approvals, plans, orders, instruments
or other documents, of whatever nature, on behalf of, and as duly authorized agent for, the

Board of Selectmen.

The within authorization shall terminate upon further vote of the Board or upon the
expiration of the March 10, 2020 Declaration of State of Emergency To Respond To
COVID-19 by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, whichever occurs

first.

Attested:

D?Q‘o;aﬂ F Daml

To¥m Clerk ., + "
; “‘i,' -;“"l ,; .

Ao
AT



OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 4, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen %

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Re: Board of Health Letter of Resignation — Veronica Warden

Description

Discussion and acceptance of the resignation of Veronica Warden from the Board of Health, term to
expire June 30, 2023.

Background

Correspondence was received on February 25, 2021 from Veronica Warden expressing her decision to
resign from the Board of Health as a Member-at-Large.



Terrie Cook

From: Terrie Cook

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:25 AM
To: Rodney C. Collins
Cc: Glen E. Harrington; Kimberly Landry
Subject: RE: Resignation Board of Health
Received.

Thank you.

Terrie M. Cook | Administrative Assistant to the Town Manager
Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649

Office: 508.539.1401 | Fax: 508.539.1004

By

-~ »

b o,
A
[
o

o

ooy

W

oy 5

Foag,

= g

“Preserving public trust and providing professional services.”

¥

Notice: This communication is intended for the listed recipient only. If you have received this in error, it may be unlawful and prohibited to retain, reproduce or
disseminate this message. Please reply to sender if you have received this message in error and delete it with any attachments.
Warning: The content of this message and any response may be considered a Public Record pursuant to Massachusetts General Law.

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:08 Am
To: Terrie Cook; Rodney Collins

Cc: Glen E. Harrington; Kimberly Landry
Subject: Resignation

‘WARNING! EXTERNAL EMAIL: : This message originated outside the Town of Mashpee mail system. DO NOT CLICK
on links or attachments unless you are absolutely certain the content is safe.

February 24, 2021

Mashpee Board of Selectmen
16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649
Dear Honorable Selectmen:
This letter is to inform you of my resignation as a Board of Health member effective March 31, 2021.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve on the Board of Health.
1



Sincerely,
Veronica Warden

Mashpee, MA UZb64Y



‘Town of NMashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Ilassachusetts 02649
Telephone (508) 539-1400

MEMORANDUM

TO: Rodney C. Collins — Town Manager
Chair John Cotton and Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

FROM: Terrie Cook — Administrative Assistant to the Town Manager

DATE: March 4, 2021

SUBJ: May 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Action Required

The following action needs to be taken on the May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants by
the Board of Selectmen at the March 8, 2021 meeting:

1. Page 1 Article 1 Snow and Ice — Recommend/Not Recommend vote needed
2. Page 12 Article 4 Cape Cod Tech Budget - Recommend/Not Recommend vote needed
3. Page 13 Article “Article 97" Use of Conservation Land for pumping station on Mashpee Neck Road
— Recommend/Not Recommend vote needed
4. Page 15 Article_ PEG Access and Cable Related Fund- Recommend/Not Recommend vote needed
Page 16 Article_ Chapter 90 funds- Recommend/Not Recommend vote needed
6. Page 18 Article_ Gas monitoring and groundwater monitoring well replacements
- Recommend/Not Recommend vote needed
7. Pages 18-26; 5 Petition Articles; Solar Energy Overlay District
- Recommend/Not Recommend vote needed

U

Votes to recommend/not recommend the following articles be included in the Annual Town Meeting
Warrant:

* *PROPOSED* Placement of Pumping Station on Mashpee Neck Road (Alternate article to be used if the
current Article 97 Conservation property use article is not)

< *PLACESAVER* “Flow Neutral Bylaw” (to be drafted by Town Counsel)

Thank you.



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 1

Town of Mashpee
Mashpee High School
500 Old Barnstable Road
Mashpee, MA 02649
Special Town Meeting
Monday, May 3, 2021
Barnstable, ss:
Greetings to the Constables of the Town,

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and summon the
inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee who are qualified to vote in the elections to meet at the Mashpee
High School on Monday, the 3rd day of May 2021 at 7:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

To act on the articles contained in the following Warrant:
(Group #1 Special Town Meeting Articles 1-4)

Article 1 *HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available for
appropriation to the Snow & Ice Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: This article is necessary to fund a deficit in the Snow & Ice Account.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 1 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 1 by a vote of *HOLD*

Article 2

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $514.91 from revenue available for
appropriation to pay the previous fiscal year’s compensation and unpaid bills as follows:

Katrina Ewing $142.08
Christopher Roguzac $344.23
Massachusetts Department of Transportation EZ Pass $ 28.60
or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: This article is necessary to pay bills received after the end of a previous fiscal year.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 2 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 2 by a vote of *HOLD*



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 2

Article 3
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L. C. 44B, §6 to

reserve from the Community Preservation Fund Budgeted for Appropriation Reserve, the following
amounts:

532,620 10% Open Space/Recreation Purposes
$32,620 10% Historic Purposes
$32,620 10% Affordable Housing Purposes

or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of 9-0.

Explanation: This is a “clean-up” article to meet the requirement of reserving funds from the
supplemental CPA FY 2021 Trust Fund distribution. The amount of FY 2021 state reimbursement received
by the Town of Mashpee was $326,204 higher than the initial estimate and due to a surplus in the FY
2020 state budget. The initial estimate was based on an 11.2% reimbursement rate whereas a 33.3%
reimbursement rate was actually received. We are required to set aside 10% of those excess funds and
deposit them into each of the CPA reserves. Funding shall derive from the Community Preservation
Budgeted for Appropriation Reserve.,

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of *HOLD*

Article 4

To see if the town will appropriate and transfer from the Transportation Network Company Per Ride
Assessment (TNC) Receipts Reserved Fund, the sum of $5,275 to the Department of Public Works Road
Maintenance Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: Under Chapter 187 of the Acts of 2016, certain transportation network companies must
submit to the Transportation Network Company Division of the Department of Public Utilities (DPU), the
number of rides from the previous calendar year that originated within each city or town and a per-ride
assessment of $0.20. The assessment is credited to the Commonwealth Transportation Infrastructure
Fund and each year, one half of the amount credited to the fund is distributed by the DPU to each city
and town based on the number of rides that originated in that city or town. When received, the Town is
required to deposit the funds into a special revenue receipts reserved account which must then be
appropriated through a vote at town meeting. The amount requesting to be transferred represents three
years of assessments.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of *HOLD*



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 3

Article 5 (Stand Alone Article)

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,415,485 from revenue available for
appropriation, to be deposited into the Capital Stabilization Fund, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This article will set aside funds into the Capital Stabilization account for future capital
expenditures in an effort to ensure the Town will maintain its assets at a level adequate to protect the
Town'’s capital investment and to minimize future maintenance and replacement costs.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of *HOLD*

Article 6 (Stand Alone Article)

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $850,000 from the Capital Stabilization
Fund to the Natural Resources Capital Account for the purchase and customization of facilities for the
Department of Natural Resources, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: the Capital Improvement Program Committee voted unanimously to recommend that the
Town use Capital Stabilization Funds to purchase existing condominium units and customize those units
to house the Department of Natural Resources and further to use Capital Stabilization Funds to be voted
at the May Special Town Meeting for the funds to become available during Fiscal Year 2021.

FISCAL YEAR 2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION
DNR Facility $ 850,000

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of *HOLD*

THIS CONCLUDES THE BUSINESS OF THE SPECIAL TOWN MEETING




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 4

And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof, one at the Town
Hall, one at the Post Office, and one each on the bulletin boards, thirty days at least before said meeting.

Hereof fail not and make return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the time
and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands this 22nd day of March in the year two thousand and twenty one.

Per Order of,
Board of Selectmen

John J. Cotton, Chair
Thomas F. O’Hara, Vice Chair
Carol A. Sherman, Clerk
Andrew R. Gottlieb

David W. Weeden



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 5

Town of Mashpee
Mashpee High School
500 Old Barnstable Road
Mashpee, MA 02649
Annual Town Meeting
Monday, May 3, 2021

Barnstable, ss:
Greetings to the Constables of the Town,

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and summon the
inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee who are qualified to vote in the elections to meet at the Mashpee
High School on Monday, the 3rd day of May 2021 at 7:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

To act on the articles contained in the following Warrant:

Article 1

To see if the Town will vote to accept the reports of the Town officers, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: The 2020 Annual Town Report in which the reports of Town officers are presented is
available at the Town Meeting and at the Town Hall.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 1 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 1 by a vote of *HOLD*

Article 2

To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries of the following elected officers as provided in Chapter 41,
Section 108, of the Massachusetts General Laws for the period of July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, and
further, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate, raise, and/or transfer a sum of money to defray the
Town’s expenses for the ensuing fiscal year, according to the following line item budget, with the
maximum amount to be appropriated as shown in the column entitled “FY 2022 Department Request”
(see Omnibus Budget), or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This article seeks to fund the annual operating budgets for the various Town Departments.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 2 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 2 by a vote of 7-0



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 6

DEPARTMENT FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2022
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN
REQUEST COMMITTEE MANAGER
RECOMMEND | RECOMMEND
MODERATOR
SALARY | 1 200 | 200 200 200
TOTAL 200 200 200 200
SELECTMEN
SALARY-ELECTED | 2 15,500 15,500 15,500 15,500
SALARY/WAGE | 3 397,970 411,950 411,950 411,950
EXPENSE | 4 38,500 38,500 38,500 38,500
LEG/ENG/CONSULTING | 5 385,000 385,000 385,000 385,000
TOTAL 836,970 850,950 850,950 850,950
FINANCE COMMITTEE
RESERVE FUND | 6 57,236 100,000 100,000 100,000 |
EXPENSE | 7 67,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
TOTAL 124,236 170,000 170,000 170,000
TOWN ACCOUNTANT
| SALARY/WAGE | 8 290,380 300,236 300,236 300,236
EXPENSE 2,790 2,675 2,675 2,675
TOTAL 203,170 302,911 302,911 302,911
ASSESSORS
i SALARY-APPOINTED | 10 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
SALARY/WAGE | 11 299,852 310,995 310,995 310,995
EXPENSE | 12 6,400 6,400 6,400 6,400
TOTAL 309,252 320,395 320,395 320,395
TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR
SALARY/WAGE | 13 255,320 264,972 264,972 264,972
EXPENSE | 14 47,100 48,900 48,900 48,900
DEBT SERVICE | 15 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
FORECLOSURE | 16 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
TOTAL 316,920 328,372 328,372 328,372
HUMAN RESOURCES
0 SALARY/WAGE | 17 367,134 387,660 387,660 387,660
EXPENSE | 18 113,519 116,429 113,519 113,519
TOTAL 480,653 504,089 501,179 501,179 |




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS* Pagé 7
DEPARTMENT - FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2022
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN
REQUEST COMMITTEE MANAGER
FY 2022 RECOMMEND | RECOMMEND
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY | ‘
B SALARY/WAGE | 19 360,167 374,048 374,048 374,048
EXPENSE | 20 314,328 326,480 314,328 314,328
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT | 21 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000
TOTAL 701,495 727,528 715,376 715,376
TOWN CLERK
 SALARY-ELECTED | 24 91,520 93,355 93,355 93,355
SALARY/WAGE | 25 98,750 105,251 105,251 105,251
EXPENSE | 26 9,175 9,175 9,175 9,175
TOTAL 199,445 207,781 207,781 207,781
'ELECTIONS & REGISTRATIONS | o
SALARY/WAGE | 27 60,612 63,095 63,095 63,095
EXPENSE | 28 23,000 23,000 23,000 23,000
TOTAL 83,612 86,095 86,095 86,095
CONSERVATION
B SALARY/WAGE | 29 221,731 228,350 228,350 228,350 |
EXPENSE | 30 5,336 5,420 5,336 5,336
HERRING EXPENSE | 31 500 500 500 500
TOTAL 227,567 234,270 234,186 234,186
NATURAL RESOURCES
SALARY/WAGE | 32| 457,685 508,932 508,932 508,932
EXPENSE | 33 132,840 136,500 132,840 132,840
PROPAGATION | 34 162,000 135,000 135,000 135,000
TOTAL 752,525 780,432 776,772 776,772
PLANNING BOARD
EXPENSE | 35 8,265 8,325 1,125 1,125
TOTAL 8,265 8,325 1,125 1,125
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
SALARY/WAGE | 36 135,345 142,730 | 142,730 142,730
EXPENSE | 37 4,250 4,125 4,125 4,125
TOTAL 139,595 146,855 146,855 146,855
TOWN HALL _ =
EXPENSE | 38 282,000 282,000 282,000 282,000
TOTAL 282,000 282,000 | 282,000 282,000 |




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 8
DEPARTMENT FY 2021 FY 2022 FY2022 |  Fr2022 |
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN
REQUEST COMMITTEE MANAGER
FY 2022 RECOMMEND | RECOMMEND
POLICE ] o il
SALARY/WAGE | 39 4,166,642 | 4,404,421 4,404,421 4,404,421
EXPENSE | 40 317,681 317,681 317,681 317,681
DISPATCHERS SALARY/WAGE | 41 529,365 548,095 548,095 548,095
TOTAL 5,013,688 5,270,197 5,270,197 5,270,197
FIRE
B SALARY/WAGE | 42 3,900,285 4,158,990 4,158,990 4,158,990
EXPENSE | 43 507,723 510,047 507,723 507,723
TOTAL 4,408,008 | 4,669,037 4,666,713 4,666,713
BUILDING INSPECTOR
SALARY/WAGE | 44 | 332,535 332,993 332,993 332,993
EXPENSE | 45 29,375 29,375 29,375 29,375
TOTAL 361,910 362,368 362,368 362,368
TREE WARDEN
EXPENSE | 46 2,000 2,000 - -
TOTAL 2,000 2,000 : =
SCHOOL
B BUDGET | 47 22,778,314 23,299,435 23,299,435 23,299,435 |
TOTAL 22,778,314 | 23,299,435 23,299,435 23,299,435
D.P.W.
SALARY/WAGE | 49 2,606278 | 2,896,661 2,756,526 2,756,526 |
EXPENSE | 50 963,420 1,178,295 965,420 965,420
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS | 51 1,200,311 1,300,311 1,300,311 1,300,311
TOTAL | 4,860,009 5,375,267 5,022,257 5,022,257
SNOW & ICE
EXPENSE | 52 116,570 116,570 116,570 116,570
TOTAL 116,570 116,570 116,570 116,570
STREET LIGHTING
EXPENSE | 53 | 25,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
TOTAL 25,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
TRANSFER STATION N
EXPENSE | 54 1,047,126 1,154,149 1,078,249 1,078,249
TOTAL 5 1,047,126 | 1,154,149 1,078,249 1,078,249




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS* Page 9
DEPARTMENT [ FY 2021 ‘ FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2022
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN
‘ REQUEST COMMITTEE MANAGER
| FY2022 RECOMMEND | RECOMMEND
SEWER COMMISSION _
SALARY | 55 90,900 | 100,820 100,820 100,820
EXPENSE | 56 10,200 10,200 10,200 10,200
TOTAL 101,100 111,020 111,020 111,020
CEMETERY
EXPENSE | 57| 43,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
TOTAL 43,000 | 15,000 15,000 15,000
HEALTH
SALARY-APPOINTED | 58 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 |
SALARY/WAGE | 59 309,294 321,105 321,105 321,105
EXPENSE | 60 41,290 63,040 63,040 63,040
TOTAL 353,584 387,145 387,145 387,145
COUNCIL ON AGING
SALARY/WAGE | 61 | 251,546 264,680 264,680 264,680
EXPENSE | 62 44,095 43,627 43,627 43,627
TOTAL 295,641 308,307 308,307 308,307
VETERANS
 EXPENSE | 63 110,000 121,000 121,000 121,000
MEMBERSHIP | 64 45,000 49,500 41,500 41,500
TOTAL | 155,000 170,500 162,500 162,500
HUMAN SERVICES
SALARY/WAGE | 65 80,411 | 85,601 85,601 85,601
EXPENSE | 66 51,910 51,910 51,910 51,910
TOTAL 132,321 137,511 137,511 137,511
LIBRARY
© SALARY/WAGE | 67 | 518,818 529,898 529,808 529,898
EXPENSE | 68 192,018 193,467 193,467 193,467
TOTAL [ 710,836 723,365 723,365 723,365
RECREATION
B SALARY/WAGE | 60 | 288,255 296,871 296,871 296,871
EXPENSE | 70 32,125 32,125 32,125 32,125
TOTAL 320,380 328,996 328,996 328,996
HISTORICAL
TEMP WAGE | 71 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
EXPENSE | 72 6,330 6,830 6,330 6,830
TOTAL = 15,830 15,830 15,830 15,830 |




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*

Page 10

DEPARTMENT FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2022
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN
REQUEST COMMITTEE MANAGER
- FY 2022 RECOMMEND RECOMMEND
CULTURAL COUNCIL _
EXPENSE | 73 | 90 90 90 90
TOTAL 0 90 20 90
PRINCIPAL INSIDE 2 1/2 74 1,250,142 1,178,797 1,173,797 1,173,797
PRINCIPAL OUTSIDE 2 1/2 75 810,000 805,000 805,000 805,000
TEMP PRINC OUTSIDE 2 1/2 76 - - - -
INTEREST INSIDE 2 1/2 77 251,688 209,138 209,138 209,138
INTEREST OUTSIDE 2 1/2 78 289,375 261,125 261,125 261,125
Principal & Interest
TEMP BORROW INSIDE 2 1/2 79 40,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Principal & Interest
TEMP BORROW OUTSIDE2 1/2 | 80 - 61,250 61,250 61,250
RETIREMENT EXPENSE 81 3,649,255 3,774,725 3,704,763 3,704,763
UNEMPLOYMENT 82 40,000 60,000 40,000 40,000
MEDICAL INSURANCE 83 7,882,008 8,592,742 7,543,742 7,543,742
GROUP INSURANCE | 84 E 15,645 15,845 15,845 15,845
MEDICARE 85 462,187 485,000 485,000 485,000
TOWN INSURANCE 86 902,378 946,520 946,520 946,520
TOTAL 61,088,990 64,108,132 62,267,930 62,267,930




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 11

Article 3

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,806,046 from available funds to
various department Capital Accounts, as specified in the chart accompanying this Article, or take any

other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

FISCAL YEAR 2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

FY 2022 FY 2022
REQUESTS BY DEPARTMENT CIP COMMITTEE TOWN MANAGER
RECOMMENDATIONS | RECOMMENDATIONS

DPW

Replace 2012 Ford F350 3 44,000 $ 44,000

Replace 2014 Ford F350 3 46,000 $ 46,000

Replace 2014 Ford F550 $ 91,000 $ 91,000

Replace 2013 Vermeer Chipper $ 75,000 3 75,000
Total DPW $ 256,000 $ 256,000

FIRE

Purchase 2 Vehicles (DC 372/Utility 350) $ 120,000 $ 120,000

Total Fire $ 120,000 $ 120,000

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Phone System Upgrade $ 25,564 3 25,564
Network Switch - Town Hall $ 50,000 $ 50,000
MS Office $ 33,884 $ 33,884
Total Information Technology $ 109,448 $ 109,448
NATURAL RESOURCES
Replace Shelifish Boats $ 43,000 $ 43,000
Replace Harbormaster Boat $ 158,000 $ 158,000
Total Natural Resources $ 201,000 $ 201,000
PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION
Flooring Replacement $ 50,000 $ 50,000
Roof Solar System Purchase (MMHS, DPW, COA) | g 119,198 $ 119,198
QS Library AC Installation $ 75,000 $ 75,000
MMHS Parking Lot Resurfacing $ 350,000 $ 350,000
School Security Upgrades $ 90,000 $ 90,000
Total Planning & Construction $ 684,198 $ 684,198
POLICE
10 Police Vehicles $ 156,000 $ 156,000
4 Police Vehicles $ 68,400 $ 68,400
Total Police $ 224,400 $ 224,400




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 12

 SCHoOL
Food Service Equipment Upgrades $ 25,000 $ 25,000
Chromebook Leases B $ 45,000 $ 45,000
Interactive Board Systems in Classrooms $ 25,000 $ 25,000 |
Replacement of Teacher PCs $ 56,000 $ 56,000
Wireless Upgrades $ 30,000 $ 30,000
Flag Pole Installation - KCC, QS, MMHS $ 30,000 3 30,000
Total School | § 211,000 | § 211,000
TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS E 1,806,046 | $ 1,806,046

Explanation: This article is to appropriate funds for the FY 2022 capital budget.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of 7-0

Article 4 *HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote to approve the annual regional school district budget for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, in the amount of
$12,647,853 and further, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $978,770 to
meet its share of the cost of operation and maintenance of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: Mashpee’s share of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School budget is $978,770. There
are currently 44 students from Mashpee at the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School, a decrease of 4
students from the previous year.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of *HOLD*

Article 5

To see if the Town will vote to approve the regional school district debt assessment for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School District Building Project for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, in the
amount of $6,255,573, and further, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of
$439,689 to meet its share of the cost of debt for the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School District
Building Project for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: Mashpee’s share of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School debt for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School Building Project for Fiscal Year 2022 is $439,689.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of *HOLD*



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 13

Article _

To see if the town will appropriate a sum of money to fund implementation and construction of Phase 1
of the Town’s comprehensive nitrogen and wastewater management, treatment and disposal
improvement plans, including construction of the proposed wastewater Treatment Plant adjacent to the
Town’s solid waste Transfer Station, sewer mains, pump stations, and related sewer collection system
improvements, including all expenses incidental and related thereto (the “Project”), to authorize the
Treasurer, with the approval of the Board of Selectmen, to issue any bonds or notes that may be necessary
for that purpose, and to apply the premium received by the Town upon the sale of any bonds or notes
thereunder, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bond or notes,
to pay Project costs and reduce the amount authorized to be borrowed by the amount of the premium
so applied, and, further, to authorize the Board of Selectmen and/or Town Manager to apply for and
accept any Federal, State, County or other funds that may be available for this purpose and to enter into
Intermunicipal Agreements for acceptance of any such grants or funds which shall be used to offset the
total appropriation authorized herein, provided, however, that this appropriation and debt authorization
shall be contingent upon passage of a Proposition 2% debt exclusion ballot question pursuant to General
Law Chapter 59, § 21C(k), or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This article would provide funding to implement and construct Phase 1 of the Town’s
comprehensive wastewater management, treatment and disposal improvement plan, including
construction of the Wastewater Treatment Plant to be located adjacent to the Town’s solid waste transfer
station and related Phase 1 sewer collection system improvements to be connected to the wastewater
treatment facility. This project is one of the initial essential steps in implementing the Town’s Watershed
Nitrogen Management Plan/CWMP.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of *HOLD*

Article _ *HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to G.L. Chapter 40, Section 15A to authorize the transfer of care,
custody and control of that portion of the Town owned conservation land, described as Parcel C (0-
Mashpee Neck Rd) as shown on the Plan entitled Clippership Village of Mashpee Property Owners
Association, plan dated June 8™, 1998 from Cape & Islands Engineering, (Mashpee Assessors' Map 76 as
Block 60), in Mashpee, consisting of 2.7 acres, more or less, as described in the deed recorded in the
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 29977 Page 223 from the Conservation Commission to the
Board of Selectmen and/or Sewer Commission for purposes of the development and construction of a
sewer pumping station and related appurtenances; to authorize the Board of Selectmen and Conservation
Commission to petition the General Court for authorization and approval of such transfer in custody and
change in use as is required under Article 97 of the Amendments to the Constitution of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts; and, further, to authorize the Board of Selectmen/ Sewer Commission
and Conservation Commission to enter into such agreements and execute any and all instruments on
behalf of the Town, upon such terms and conditions as they shall deem to be in the best interest of the
Town, to effect said transfer in custody and change in use; or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted By the Board of Selectmen



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 14

Explanation: This article will enable the Town to begin the process to allow the use of this land for the
construction of a sewer substation as part of the town’s wastewater treatment plan infrastructure. This
parcel is in conservation status under Article 97 and is thus restricted from being developed and/or used
for any other purposes aside from conservation and passive recreation. Any proposed usage of this parcel
that does not comport with allowable uses must be approved by the local governing Conservation
Commission, Town Meeting, a 2/3rds vote of the MA State Legislature and approval by the State

Governor.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of *\HOLD*

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to continue participation in the Community Septic Management Program and
the Massachusetts Water Pollution Abatement Trust (MWPAT) for the purpose of making loans to
residents of the Town for repairing and/or upgrading residential septic systems pursuant to agreements
between the Board of Health and residential property owners, including all costs incidental and related

thereto, or to take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Board of Health

Explanation: The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, through the Water Pollution Abatement Trust, has
provided approximately $660,000.00 at 0% interest to the Town of Mashpee to assist homeowners in
complying with failed Title V systems since 1998. The loans are available to homeowners at 5% interest,
to cover any ongoing costs of the program. Loans must be secured by a betterment assessed by the Town
on the property being improved by the loan. The repayment of the loans to the Town, with the 5%
interest, is being repaid through previously issued property betterments. In order for the Town to be
able to re-loan funds to future additional septic projects, the Town must annually reauthorize/re-approve
participation in the Community Septic Management Program. Failure to reauthorize participation in the
Program will restrict the Town from re-loaning funds to homeowners with failed septic systems. The
repaid monies will be held in an account with the principle amount repaid to the MWPAT as scheduled.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article_

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to G.L. ¢.40, §59 and G.L. ¢.23A, §§3E and 3F to: (a) approve the Tax
Increment Financing (“TIF”) Agreement between Old Barnstable Road MQS CY Solar Project 2020, LLC and
the Town of Mashpee, substantially in the form as is on file with the Town Clerk (the “TIF Agreement”),
for private property consisting of solar photovoltaic electric generating improvements to be located at
the Quashnet School (Assessors Map 67, Lots 2), Coombs School (Assessors Map 67, Lots 2}, and Mashpee
High School (Assessors Map 73, Lots 4) pursuant to a lease of portions of said school properties by the
Town, and as described more fully in the TIF Agreement, which TIF Agreement provides for real estate
tax exemptions at the exemption rate schedule set forth therein; (b) authorize the Board of Selectmen to
execute the TIF Agreement, and any documents relating thereto; and (c) authorize the Board of
Selectmen to approve submission of the TIF Agreement and Certified Project Application, and any
associated documents to the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council, all relating to the
project as described in the TIF Agreement to be located at the above-referenced school properties and in
the Certified Project Application, and take such other and further action as may be necessary or
appropriate to obtain EACC approval, implement these documents and carry out the purposes of this
article; or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted By the Board of Selectmen



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 15

Explanation: This article will The Town has entered into a power purchase agreement and lease with a
developer for installation of solar canopies in the parking lots at the KC Coombs School and the
Middle/High School. The electricity generated will be used onsite. The per Kilowatt Hour (kWH) cost of
this electricity will be significantly lower than the kWH cost charged through the utility, resulting in a

savings to the Town for the school’s energy use.
Because the solar canopies will be owned by the developer, they are subject to personal property tax

(NOTE: Roof-mounted solar systems on municipal property are exempt from personal property tax per
state law). This tax would be passed along to the Town as the customer. This article will authorize the
Town to exempt the proposed solar canopies from property tax.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*

Article_
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $250,000 from revenue available for
appropriation to the Other Postemployment Benefits Irrevocable Trust Fund, or take any other action

relating thereto.
Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This article will add funds to the OPEB Irrevocable Trust Fund which was established in FY
2013 to assist the Town with meeting its potential post-employment benefits obligation.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $250,000 from revenue available for

appropriation, to be deposited into special injury leave indemnity fund, (Injured on Duty Fund), in

accordance with the provisions of General Law Chapter 41, Section 111F for the purposes of funding injury

leave compensation or medical bills incurred under said law,, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: This article would deposit $250,000 into the special injury leave indemnity fund (Injured on

Duty Fund).

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*

Article_ *HOLD*
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $527,959 to establish a budget for the PEG Access and Cable
Related fund for fiscal year 2022, with said appropriation to be funded through the current balance of

the fund, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: The Department of Revenue now requires the Town to vote a yearly budget based on
estimated expenditures from the fund for the next fiscal year. The total budget voted may not exceed
the current balance within the fund.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3,2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 16

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the total expenditures for the following revolving funds
pursuant to G.L. Ch. 44 Section 53E % for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 to be expended in
accordance with the Bylaw establishing said revolving funds, heretofore approved, or take any other
action relating thereto.

FUND FY 2022 AUTHORIZATION '
RECREATION $580,000
LIBRARY $20,000 |
SENIOR CENTER $15,000 |
HISTORICAL COMMISSION $2,500 |

Submitted by the Finance Director
Explanation: This article establishes the FY 2022 expenditure limits for departmental revolving funds.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article_ *HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote to raise, borrow or transfer from available funds and appropriate the sum of
$594,184 to provide for road improvement projects under the Chapter 90 program, or take any other
action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: This article authorizes use of funds which will be 100% reimbursed by the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts. The budget approved each fiscal year by the Legislature and Governor establishes the
total funding available for Chapter 90 local transportation aid for that year. These funds are then
apportioned to the 351 Massachusetts towns and cities. The funding authorized by this article is the
maximum anticipated Town’s share of the FY22 Chapter 90 program.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to accept the plan entitled Layout Plan of Red Brook Road in Mashpee, MA
dated October 7, 1993, Sheets 1-6 which lays out and defines Red Brook Road from the
Mashpee/Falmouth Town Line to the intersection of Great Neck Road South and Great Oak Road, or take

any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: This article confirms the formal layout of Red Brook Road. Although the road has been used
and maintained by the Town as a public way, it does not appear that a layout was accepted and recorded
by the Town.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 17

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of $419,120, for the operation of the Kids Kiub
Enterprise Fund for Fiscal Year 2022; said sum to be raised from $419,120 in receipts of the Enterprise,
or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Recreation Department

Estimated Revenues

Registration Fees S 3,000
Tuition S 415,845
Investment Income S 275
Total Budgeted Revenue S 419,120
Estimated Expenses
Salary (full-time; incl. long.) $293,570
Salary (part-time) $ 27,000
Benefits (Health, Life, Medicare) S 47,500
Building Expenses S 51,050
Total Budgeted Expenses $419,120
Net Profit/Loss $0

Explanation: The proposed Recreation Enterprise budget for fiscal year 2022 will authorize the
Recreation Department to operate a toddler/pre-school program as a self-sufficient, self-funded
operation. All costs related to this program are projected are to be offset by the revenues of the
program. Any monies in excess of the expenses are to remain in the account.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the FY 2022 Community Preservation Fund
Estimated Revenues the sum of $40,000 to the Community Preservation Committee Administrative and
Operating Expense Account, pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., C. 44B, §5, including any necessary
costs related thereto, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee or take any other
action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: To provide annual funding in FY 2022 for the administrative and operational costs of the
Community Preservation Committee which includes project costs associated with and incidental to the
Community Preservation Committee. Under the CPA Act, up to 5% of the annual CPA funds may be spent
on the operation and administrative costs of the Community Preservation Committee. Funding supports
legal and professional fees, technical reviews, appraisal costs, signage, annual Community Preservation
Coalition dues, administrative wages, office supplies and similar costs associated with and incidental to
the development of a CPA project.

The vote of the Community Preservation Committee was 9-0 in support of this article.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 18

Article_ *HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available for
appropriation to the Board of Health to fund the replacement of one (1) damaged groundwater
monitoring well and one (1) damaged gas monitoring well located at the Asher’s Path Landfill.
Groundwater samples and soil gas samples cannot be collected from these wells and tested until the wells
are replaced. Submitted by the Board of Health

Explanation: Since 2016, Tighe & Bond has held the contract with the Town for environmental monitoring
and reporting services for the capped landfill adjacent to the Mashpee Transfer Station. Groundwater
and gas monitoring reports are submitted by Tighe & Bond to the Board of Health for review and approval
prior to submitting to the Department of Environmental Protection. In a recent report, it was identified
that groundwater monitoring well W-11 is damaged beyond repair. Additionally, soil gas monitoring well
SGW-1 has been destroyed. Approval of this article would allow the Board of Health to cover the
anticipated cost of replacing both wells, based on estimates gathered and provided by Tighe & Bond.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article_

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $187,000 from the Waterways
Improvement Fund to the Engineering/Permitting/Dredging and Associated Expense Account, or take any
other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Waterways Commission

Explanation: This article will provide funds for Waterways projects such as the Little River/Great River
Expansion project or the Annual Popponesset Approach Channel Dredge.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article_ *HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote to establish within the Town of Mashpee a Solar Energy System Overlay

District by adding a new Section 174-45.7as follows:

Solar Energy Systems Overlay District

A. Purpose and Intent

1. This section promotes the creation of new small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted solar

energy systems overlay district, in the areas which are delineated on a map dated January 25,
2021 and entitled "Solar Energy Systems Overlay District, ROUTE 151, ALGONQUIN AVENUE AND
OLD BARNSTABLE ROAD, Mashpee, Massachusetts," (attached hereto) and which shall be
considered as superimposed over other districts established by the zoning by-laws of the Town.
This map, as it may be amended from time to time, is on file with the office of the Town Clerk and
with any explanatory material therein, is hereby made a part of this chapter, by providing
standards for the placement, design, construction, operation, monitoring, modification and
removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts on scenic, natural and
historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual
decommissioning of such installations. This Overlay District Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts green Communities Act and Massachusetts General Laws

Chapter 40A Section 3.



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 19

Uses, other than Solar Energy Systems, otherwise not permitted in the portions of a zoning district
superimposed by this district shall not be permitted in this district.

. The Solar Energy Systems Overlay District shall include all of the land within the lines described in
subsection B, which are in the R-5 and C-2 zoning districts. Medium and large scale solar energy
systems located in the industrial zoning district (I-1) are exempt from the requirements of this
chapter and require approval only from the Plan Review Committee pursuant to the applicable
dimensional criteria of the zoning district.

Bounds
Including all of the land within the following described lines:

Property Description: The land in the Town of Mashpee, Barnstable County, Massachusetts
beginning at the Northeast corner of the premises at Route 151; thence

South 05254'17" West, a distance of 203.10'; thence

South 82922'02" East, a distance of 107.07'; thence

South 08934'16" West, a distance of 154.18'; thence

South 84905'40' East, a distance of 272.51'; thence

South 09246'40" West, a distance of 1,026.79' by Algonquin Avenue; thence

North 779251'29" West, a distance of 320.36' by Old Barnstable Road; thence

South 89231'13" West, a distance of 731.65' by Old Barnstable Road; thence North 73224'07"
West, a distance of 125.90' by Old Barnstable Road; thence

North 66244'57" West, a distance of 568.90' by Old Barnstable Road; thence

Northerly along centerline old brick yard road West, a distance of 1,080'+/-; thence North
83931'22" West, a distance of 27.59' +/- to ditch; thence

Northerly along ditch West a distance of 175'+/-; thence

North 85234'30" East a distance of 5'+/-; thence

North 24226'35" West, a distance of 150.11' to Old Barnstable Road; thence

With a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 76.29' by Route 151 with a radius of
4,189.42' to a concrete bound; thence

South 09202'50" East, a distance of 159.61'; thence

South 10246'40" East a distance of 42.72'; thence

South 04215'30" East, a distance of 206.16'; thence

South 76243'49" East, a distance of 300.57"; thence

North 09246'40" East, a distance of 433.00' to Route 151; thence

South 84205'40" East, a distance of 63.18' by Route 151; thence

With a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 37.30' with a radius of 25.00'; thence
South 09246'40" West, a distance of 154.04'; thence

South 80213'20” East, a distance of 199.99'; thence

North 09246'36" East, a distance of 190.94' to Route 151; thence

South 84205'40" East, a distance of 405.08' along Route 151, which is the point of beginning and
having an area of 39.674 acres.

Meaning and intending to include all of the land as shown on Town of Mashpee Assessor Fiscal
Year 2021 Tax Maps:72-117; 72-113; 72-112; 72-111; 72-110; 72-118; 79-80; 79-79; 79-71; 79-
72, 79-73;79-74; 79-75; 79-76; 79-77 and 79-78.



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 20

Permitted Uses
Within the Solar Energy Systems Overlay District, the following uses are permitted
provided all necessary permits, orders and approvals required by local, state and federal

law are obtained.

Any medium or large scale solar energy system shall be allowed in the Solar Energy Overlay
District only after the issuance of a Special Permit by the Planning Board. In issuing such
Special Permit, the Board shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively protected
from any significant adverse impacts from glare that any such systems are properly fenced or
otherwise secured and that no hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than
permitted by other sections of this by-law, subject to approval by the Plan Review Committee
and Design Review Committee.

The Solar Energy System's owner or operator shall maintain the facility in good condition.
Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, structural repairs and integrity of
security measures. Site access shall be maintained to a level acceptable to the local Fire Chief
and Emergency Management Director. The owner or operator shall be responsible for the
cost of maintaining the ground-mounted solar energy system and any access road(s).

Dimensional Criteria
Small, Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

1.

Small, Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems may be accessory to another principal
structure or use provided that they satisfy the dimensional criteria and performance standards
contained in this section.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 100 feet from a
public or private way. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as
appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 125 feet from
any inhabited residence, and 100 feet from any property in residential use. For the purposes
of this section, a residence is defined as a primary living structure and not accessory structures.
The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-
specific considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from any
commercial property or use and 25 feet from any industrial property or use notwithstanding
the provisions of paragraph 2 above (relative to medium and large scale solar energy systems).
The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-
specific considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from
abutting conservation land and any property not included in the Ground-mounted solar array
application. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate
based on site specific considerations.

Fixed tilt Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall have a maximum height of 15 feet above
grade. In the case of single or dual axis tracking Ground-mounted solar energy systems, the
Planning Board may increase the maximum height as appropriate based on site-specific
considerations.

Inverters, energy storage systems, and transmission system substations shall be set back a
distance of at least 200 feet from any residence. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum
setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific conditions.



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 21

Special Permits Rules and Application Requirements

A Solar Energy System Special Permit shall not be granted unless each of the following
requirements, in addition to the requirements in §174-24 C Special Permit use, are
satisfied:

L

10.

11.

12.

A properly completed and executed application form and application fee.
Any requested waivers.
Name, address, phone number and signature of the project proponent, as well as all co-
proponents or property owners, if any.
Names, contact information and signatures of any agents representing the project
proponent.
Name, address and contact information for proposed system installer.
Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project site sufficient to
allow for construction and operation of the proposed solar energy system.
Proposed hours of operation and construction activity.
Blueprints or drawings of the solar energy system signed by a Massachusetts licensed
Registered Professional Engineer showing the proposed layout of the system and any
potential shading from nearby structures.
Utility Notification: Evidence that the utility company that operates the electrical grid where
a grid-intertie solar energy system is to be located has been informed of the system owner
or operator's intent to install an interconnected facility and acknowledges receipt of such
notification, and a copy of an Interconnection Application filed with the utility including a one
or three line electrical diagram detailing the solar electric installation, associated
components, and electrical interconnection methods, with all Massachusetts Electrical Code
(527 CMR§ 12.00) compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices. Off-grid solar energy
systems shall be exempt from this requirement.
Documentation of the major system components to be used, including the electric
generating components, battery or other electric storage systems, transmission systems,
mounting system, inverter, etc.
Preliminary Operation and Maintenance Plan for the solar energy system, which shall include
measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water management,
vegetation controls, and general procedures for operational maintenance of the installation.
Abandonment and Decommissioning Plan: Any ground-mounted solar energy system which
has reached the end of its useful life or has been abandoned (i.e., when it fails to operate for
more than one year without the written consent of the Planning Board) shall be removed.
The owner or operator shall physically remove the installation within 150 days of
abandonment or the proposed date of decommissioning. The owner or operator shall notify
the Planning Board by certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued operations and
plans for removal. The Abandonment and Decommissioning Plan shall include a detailed
description of how all of the following will be addressed:
(a) Physical removal of all structures; equipment, building, security barriers and
transmission lines from the site, including any materials used to limit vegetation.
(b) Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state and federal
waste disposal regulations.
(c) Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion. The
Planning Board may allow landscaping or below-grade foundations left in situ in order
to minimize erosion and disturbance of the site.



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 22

(d) Description of financial surety for decommissioning: Proponents of ground-mounted
solar energy systems shall provide a form of surety, either through escrow account,
bond or other form of surety approved by the Planning Board to cover the cost of
removal in the event the Town must remove the installation and remediate the
landscape, in an amount and form determined to be commercially reasonable by the
Planning Board, but in no event to exceed more than 125 percent of the cost of removal
and compliance with the additional requirements set forth herein, as determined by
the project proponent and the Town. Such surety will not be required for municipal or
state-owned facilities. The project proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of
the costs associated with removal, prepared by a qualified engineer. The amount shall
include a mechanism for calculating increased removal costs due to inflation.

(e) It shall be a condition of any special permit that all legal documents required to enable
the Town to exercise its rights and responsibilities under the plan to decommission the
site, enter the property and physically remove the installation shall be provided prior
to the issuance of a building permit.

F. Required Performance Standards: Small, Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

1.

Visual Impact Mitigation: The site plan for a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be
designated to screen the array to the maximum extent practicable year round from adjacent
properties in residential use and from all roadways.

All required setbacks shall be left in their undisturbed natural vegetated condition for the
duration of the solar energy system's installation. In situations where the naturally vegetated
condition within required setback is not wooded and does not provide adequate screening
of the solar array, the Planning Board may require additional intervention including, but not
limited to:

(a) A landscaping plan showing sufficient trees and understory vegetation, of a type
common in natural areas of Mashpee, to replicate a naturally wooded area and to
constitute a visual barrier between the proposed array and neighboring properties and
roadways.

(b) Berms along property lines and roadways with suitable plantings to provide adequate
screening to neighboring properties and roadways.

Lighting: Lighting of ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be limited to that required
for safety and operational purposes, and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting
properties. Lighting shall be directed downward and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to
reduce light pollution.

Signage: Signs on ground-mounted solar energy systems shall comply with all applicable
regulations of this by-law and/or any Town sign by-law. A sign shall be required to identify
the owner, operator and interconnected utility and provide a 24-hour emergency contact
phone number. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall not be used for displaying any
advertising signage.

Utility Connections: Within setback distances and except where soil conditions, location,
property shape, and topography of the site or requirements of the utility provider prevent it,
all utility connections from grid-intertie solar energy systems shall be placed underground.
Electrical transformers for utility interconnections may be above ground if required by the
utility provider.



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 23

6. Vegetation Management: All land associated with the ground-mounted solar energy system
shall be covered and grown in natural vegetation. The height of vegetation must be managed
by regular mowing or grazing so as to minimize the amount and height of combustible
material available in case of fire. Herbicides, pesticides, or chemical fertilizers shall not be
used to manage vegetation. To the greatest extent practicable, a diversity of plant species
shall be used, with preference give to species that are native to New England. Use of plants
identified by the most recent copy of the "Massachusetts Prohibited Plant List" maintained
by the Massachusetts department of Agricultural Resources is prohibited. Management of
all vegetated areas shall be maintained throughout the duration of the solar energy system's
installation through mechanical means without the use of chemical herbicides.

7. Noise Generation: Noise generated by ground-mounted solar energy systems and associated
equipment and machinery shall conform to applicable state and local noise regulations,
including the DEP's Division of Air Quality Noise Regulations, 310 CMR 7.10.

8. Fencing: Fencing around solar arrays shall provide a minimum 6" clearance between the
fence bottom and the ground to allow passage of small wildlife. The Planning Board shall
require resident style fencing where necessary to screen the solar energy systems year round
from adjacent residences.

9. Land Clearing and Soil Erosion: Clearing of natural vegetation and topsoil shall be limited to
what is necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of the ground-mounted
solar energy system. No topsoil removed during construction shall be exported from the site.

10. Erosion Control and Stormwater: Erosion Control and Stormwater Management notation
shall be included to show that adequate provisions against erosion and adverse impacts of
runoff are appropriately mitigated.

11. Emergency Services: The ground-mounted solar energy system owner or operator shall
provide a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site plan to the Mashpee
Fire Department and any other neighboring Fire Department upon request. Upon request
the owner or operator shall cooperate with local emergency services in developing an
emergency response plan. All means of shutting down the solar energy system shall be
clearly marked. The owner or operator shall identify a responsible person for public inquiries

throughout the life of the installation.
Submitted by Petition

Explanation: This section promotes the creation of new Solar Energy Systems Overlay District for small,
medium and large-scale, ground-mounted solar energy systems on land with the Overlay District
currently zoned R-5 and C-2 by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation,
monitoring, modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts
on scenic, natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual

decommissioning of such installation.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article _*HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-3 of the Mashpee Zoning By-Law, Terms Defined as follows:

Photovoltaic System (also referred to as Photovoltaic Installation): An active solar energy system that
converts solar energy directly into electricity.



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 24

Rated Nameplate Capacity: The maximum rated output of electric power production of a photovoltaic
system in watts of Direct Current (DC).

Solar Collector: A device, structure or a part of a device or structure for the primary purpose of
harvesting solar energy for use in a solar energy system.

Solar Energy: Radiant energy received from the sun that can be collected in the form of heat or light by
a solar collector.

Solar Energy System: A device or structural design feather for the collection, storage and distribution of
solar energy for space heating or cooling, electricity generation or water heating.

Solar Energy System, Active: A solar energy system that collects and transforms solar energy into
another form of energy or transfers heat from a solar collector to another medium, via mechanical,
electrical or chemical means.

Solar Energy System, Grid-Intertie: A photovoltaic system or other active solar energy system designed
to generate electricity that is connected to an electric circuit served by an electric utility.

Solar Energy System, Ground-Mounted: An active solar energy system that is structurally mounted to
the ground and is not roof-mounted; may be of any size (small-, medium- or large-scale).

Solar Energy System, Large Scale: An active solar energy system that occupies more than 40,000 square
feet of surface area (equivalent to a rated nameplate capacity of about 250kW DC or greater).

Solar Energy System, Medium Scale: An active solar energy system that occupies more than 1,750 but
less than 40,000 square feet of surface are (equivalent to a rated nameplate capacity of about 10-150

kw DC).

Solar Energy System, Off-Grid: A photovoltaic system or other active solar energy system designed to
generate electricity in which the circuits energized by the solar energy system are not electrically
connected in any way to electric circuits that are served by an electric utility.

Solar Energy System, Passive: A solar energy system that captures solar light or heat without
transforming it to another form of energy or transferring the energy via a heat exchanger.

Solar Energy System, Roof-Mounted: An active solar energy system that is structurally mounted to the
roof of a building or structure; may be of any size (small-, medium- or large-scale).

Solar Energy System, Small-Scale: An active solar energy system that occupies 1,750 square feet of
surface area or less (equivalent to a rated nameplate capacity of about 15 kW DC or less).

Submitted by the Petition

Explanation: This amendment serves to define terms that are used in the new proposed Solar Energy
Systems Overlay District.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*

Article _*HOLD*

Page 25

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-25 (H)(12) of the Mashpee Zoning By Law "Table of Use
Regulations by adding "SP" under Zoning Districts R-5 and C-2

~ TYPEOFUSE | RESIDENTIAL | COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL
R-3 | R-5 c-1 C-2 C-3 I-1
Medium-scale and SP SP PR

Large-scale Ground
mounted Solar Energy
Systems, provided that
neighboring properties
are effectively protected
from any significant
adverse impacts from
glare, that any such
systems are properly
fenced or otherwise
secured, and that no
hazardous materials are
stored in quantities
greater than permitted
by other sections of this
By-Law, subject to
approval by the Plan
Review Committee and
| Design Review
Committee.

(Allowed by SP under
174-45.7 only in the

Solar Energy System
Overlay District).

Submitted by Petition

Explanation: This article would allow the development of medium and large scale solar energy systems
in the residential (R-5) and commercial (C-2) zoning districts with a Special Permit from the Planning

Board provided they are within the Solar Energy Systems Overlay District.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*

The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article __*HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-4, Enumeration of Districts by adding Solar Energy Systems

Overlay District.

Submitted by Petition



*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 26

Explanation: This article would create and establish a Solar Energy System Overlay District as
enumerated in proposed Section 174-47.7.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article _*HOLD*

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-5, Establishment of Zoning Map by adding §174-5 (H) as
follows:

The Solar Energy Systems Overlay District shall include all of the parcels of land described as follows:

All of the land as shown on Town of Mashpee Assessor Fiscal Year 2021 Tax Maps:72-117; 72-
113;72-112; 72-111; 72-110; 72-118; 79-80; 79-79; 79-71; 79-72; 79-73; 79-74; 79-75; 79-76; 79-
77 and 79-78.

All are located in the R-5 and C-2 Zoning District.

Submitted by Petition

Explanation: This Article is intended to define by reference to the Mashpee Assessor Fiscal Year 2021
tax maps, the land within the Solar Energy Systems Overlay District that should be attached to this

zoning map.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

THIS CONCLUDES THE BUSINESS OF THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING




*DRAFT #2 MAY 3, 2021 SPECIAL & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANTS*  Page 27

And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof, one at the Town
Hall, one at the Post Office, and one each on the bulletin boards, thirty days at least before said meeting.

Hereof fail not and make return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the time
and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands this 22nd day of March in the year two thousand and twenty one.

Per Order of,
Board of Selectmen

John J. Cotton, Chair
Thomas F. O’Hara, Vice Chair
Carol A. Sherman, Clerk
Andrew R. Gottlieb

David W. Weeden



Proposed Town Meeting Articles March 8, 2021 Board of Selectmen Meeting

Votes needed on the following articles to be included in the Town Meeting
Warrant:

Article __ *PROPOSED* Placement of Pumping Station on Mashpee Neck Road
(Alternate article to be used if the current Article 97 Conservation property use article
is not)

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen and/or the Sewer
Commission to acquire the fee or an easement for purposes of development and
construction of a sewer pumping station and related appurtenances in and over the whole
or a portion of the parcel of land designated on the Mashpee Assessors' Map ____ as
Block , located on in Mashpee, consisting
of (square feet/ acres), more or less, as described in the deed
recorded in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book Page

and as more particularly shown on the Pian entitled
, by gift, purchase
or, with the consent of the property owners, by eminent domain taking under
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 79 or any other enabling authority; to authorize the
Board of Selectmen/ Sewer Commission to enter into such agreements and execute any
and all instruments on behalf of the Town, upon such terms and conditions as they shall
deem to be in the best interest of the Town, to effect said acquisition of real property
interest; and, further, to appropriate and raise, transfer from available funds, and/or to
authorize the Treasurer, with the approval of the Board of Selectmen, to borrow a sum of
money to fund the acquisition of said real property, including any incidental costs and
expenses related thereto, and to authorize the Board of Selectmen and/or the Sewer
Commission to apply for, accept and expend any funds which may be provided by the
Commonwealth or other public or private sources to defray a portion or all of the costs
of acquiring said property, as necessary to effect this purchase and/or obtain
reimbursement funding therefor, or take any other action relating thereto.

Article __ *PLACESAVER* “Flow Neutral Bylaw” (to be drafted by Town Counsel)



Article __ Flow Neutral Bylaw

To see if the Town will vote to adopt a General Bylaw to establish flow neutral regulations
applicable to present and future wastewater treatment systems and sewer service areas in the
Town, as follows,

or take any other action in relating thereto.

Chapter 108 - Flow Neutral Regulation for Present and Future Wastewater Treatment Systems/
Sewer Service Areas.

§108-1 Purpose

In order to manage present and future wastewater flows for the purposes of compliance with
present and future groundwater quality standards, preserving the environmental qualities of the
Town, and supporting broader community wastewater treatment and disposal planning
objectives, the Town adopts this Flow Neutral Regulation for Present and Future Wastewater
Treatment Systems and Sewer Service Areas. This regulation shall be supplemental to any and all
other applicable statutes, regulations, bylaws, rules, and regulations, including, without
limitation, the requirements of 310 CMR 15.000: Septic Systems (Title 5), as such may be
amended from time to time, or any orders or directives issued pursuant thereto, and nothing
herein shall exempt the owner of any property in the Town therefrom.

§ 108-2 Applicability.

This Chapter shall apply to all property located in the Town which is, or shall in the future be,
serviced by an on-site sewage disposal system pursuant to Title 5 or connected to a private or
public sewage disposal/ sewer system. The present and future wastewater flows to any such on-
site sewage disposal or sewer system shall, pursuant to this regulation, be limited to the flows
permitted from such properties as of the effective date of the Mashpee Comprehensive
Wastewater Management Plan (CWMP), July 1, 2015.

§108-3 Mandatory Sewer Connection; Elimination of Septic Systems In Sewer Service Areas.

A. The requirements for mandatory connection of parcels of property located in Town
designated sewer service areas to the public sewer system shall be defined in regulations
adopted by the Sewer Commission.

B. Within thirty (30) days of a property's connection to the public sewer, any septic system
or other waste disposal system located on the property shall be decommissioned in
accordance with Board of Health regulations.



§ 108-4 Determination of Wastewater Flow.

For purposes of this Chapter, wastewater flow to onsite sewage disposal systems and to
private/public sewage disposal systems shall be determined in accordance with either: 1) the
provisions set forth in 310 CMR 15 (Title 5); or 2) water meter data provided by the Mashpee
Water District, as adjusted for seasonal occupancy; or 3) any other method acceptable to the
Department of Environmental Protection and the Town of Mashpee. Any structure, legally in
existence as of July 1, 2015, regardless of its flow, may by right maintain that flow or number of
bedrooms. "Bedroom" is defined in 310 CMR 15.002 (Title 5: Standard requirements specified in
310 CMR 15.000, and the number of bedrooms in the Assessor's records as of July 1, 2015, are
presumed to be accurate.

§ 108-5 Modifications to Existing Parcels or Changes in Use in Sewer Service Areas.

A. Single-family residences.

1. Existing development. Modifications of an existing single-family dwelling on a parcel of
40,000 square feet or less may increase the total number of bedrooms to four (4) by right.
Modifications of existing single-family residences on parcels over 40,000 square feet may
increase the number of bedrooms to one (1) bedroom per 10,000 square feet of lot area
by right.

2. New development. A single-family residence may have four (4) bedrooms by right on
parcels of 40,000 square feet or less. On parcels greater than 40,000 square feet, a single-
family residence may have one (1) bedroom per 10,000 square feet of lot area by right.

3. Addition of bedrooms beyond those permitted in Subsection A.1. and 2. above shall
require a variance from the Board of Health (for on-site disposal systems) or Sewer
Commission (for sewer systems) in accordance with §108-06.

B. Multifamily residences.
Existing development. Modifications of an existing multifamily residence may increase
the number of bedrooms to one (1) bedroom per 10,000 square feet of lot area by right.

2. New development. A new multifamily dwelling is allowed one bedroom per 10,000 square
feet of lot area by right.

3. Addition of bedrooms in multifamily dwellings, beyond which is allowed by right, shall
require a variance from the Board of Health (for on-site disposal systems) or Sewer
Commission (for sewer systems) in accordance with §108-6.

C. Nonresidential development.
1. Existing development.




(a) Modifications or changes of use, including residential to nonresidential, that increase flow
to a level that is no more than ten (10} percent above that permitted as of July 1, 2015,
by 310 CMR 15 (Title 5) are allowed by right.

(b) Modifications or changes of use that increase flow more than that allowed by right in
Subsection C.1.(a) require a variance from the Board of Health (for on-site disposal
systems) or Sewer Commission (for sewer systems) in accordance with §108-6.

2. New development.

(a) New nonresidential development on a vacant parcel with a wastewater flow up to 110
gallons per day per 10,000 square feet of lot area is allowed by right.

(b) New nonresidential development on a vacant parcel with a proposed wastewater flow
greater than 110 gallons per day per 10,000 square feet shall require a variance from the
Board of Selectmen in accordance with §108-6.

§ 108-6 Variances.

A. The Board of Health (for on-site disposal systems) or Sewer Commission (for sewer
systems), after a public hearing of which notice has been given by publication 1) in a
newspaper of general circulation and 2) posting with the Town Clerk and on the Town
website for a period of no less than fourteen (14) days prior to the date of hearing, may
grant a variance from the requirements of this regulation, provided both Subsection A.1
and 2. below are satisfied.

1. Sufficient capacity exists in the treatment facility, as determined by the Board of Health
Agent or Sewer Commission, its agent/ designee, as appropriate. If sufficient capacity
does not exist, then no variance shall issue.

2. With respect to an on-site Title 5 disposal system, should the Board of Health determine
sufficient capacity exists the applicant must then demonstrate that a septic system for
the total number of bedrooms or nonresidential flow requested, meeting the provisions
of 310 CMR 15.000 (Title 5), without significant variances, can be sited on the parcel.

B. The Board of Health may, at its sole and absolute discretion, issue a variance that, in its
judgment, could be granted without substantially derogating from the intent or purpose
of this regulation should the applicant fail to satisfy criteria in § 108-6A.2. above.

§ 108-7 Rebuilding a Structure Due to Casualty Loss.
A property owner may rebuild a structure destroyed by fire, flood, storm or other acts of nature

as a matter of right, provided that the new structure does not exceed the permitted wastewater
flow and number of bedrooms of the structure being replaced.



§ 108-8 Transferability of Flow Capacity.

The number of bedrooms or permitted flow on any particular parcel of land cannot be sold,
exchanged, transferred, or otherwise used to benefit the determination of number of bedrooms
or flow on another parcel or another's right to a sewer connection, unless any such sale, transfer
or exchange is authorized by a Board of Health or Sewer Commission regulation.

§ 108-9 Severability.

If any provision of this regulation is declared invalid or unenforceable, the other provisions shall
not be affected thereby but shall continue in full force and effect.

§ 108-10 Violations and Penalties; Enforcement.

A. Any person found to be violating any provision of this Chapter shall be served by the Town
with written notice stating the nature of the violation and providing a reasonable time
limit for the satisfactory correction thereof.

B. Any person who shall continue any violation beyond the period permitted in Subsection A.
shall be subject to a fine in an amount not exceeding fifty dollars ($50) for each violation.
Each day in which such a violation shall continue shall be deemed a separate offense.

The Board of Health and Sewer Commission, and their duly authorized agents, shall have the
power and authority to enforce the provisions hereof. This section shall in no way limit the Town's
power and authority to invoke other remedies at law to enforce and compel compliance with the
provisions of this Chapter. Any person violating any of the provisions set forth herein shall be
liable to the Town for any expense, loss, or damage incurred by the Town as a result of such
violation.

Submitted by the Board of Selectmen

Explanation: This article will




